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ORDINARY BUSINESS:

5.

. To confirm the minutes of the last Annual General Meeting held on

October 30, 2015.

To receive, consider and adopt audited financial statements of the
Company for the year ended 30 June 2016 together with Directors’
and Auditors’ reports thereon.

To approve a final cash dividend @15% (i.e. Rs.1.50 per share) as
recommended by the Board of Directors in their meeting held on
04th October 2016. This is in addition to interim dividend of Rs.
5.75 per share i.e. 57.5%.

To appoint auditors for the year ending 30 June 2017 and to fix
their remuneration. The present Auditors M/s A.F Ferguson &
Company, Chartered Accountants, retire and being eligible offer
themselves for reappointment.

To transact any other business with the permission of the Chair.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

AMENDMENTS TO BE MADE IN THE ARTICLES
OF ASSOCIATION FOR MANDATORY E-VOTING
REQUIREMENTS

6.

To consider and approve the amendment to be made in the

Articles of Association of the Company for the purpose of compliance
with the mandatory E-voting requirements as prescribed by the
Companies (E-voting) regulations 2016 and if thought fit, pass

the following resolution with or without amendments as a special
resolution:

“Resolved that the Articles of Association of the Company be altered
as follows:

In Article 71 after the last line following lines shall be inserted:

In case of e-voting, voters may appoint either members or non-



members, as proxy and the company shall comply with the requirements of the Companies (E-voting) Regulation,
2016 prescribed under the Companies Ordinance, 1984”

Article 76 shall be replaced with the following wording:

76. Every instrument appointing a proxy shall, as nearly as circumstances permit, be in the form or to the effect following
and shall be retained by the Company. The instrument appointing a proxy of e-voting under option 2 mentioned below
shall be deposited in advance in writing at least ten days before holding of general meeting, through regular mail or
electronic mail at the registered / email address of the Company, to be provided in the notice of the meeting:

Option 1:
Appointing other person as Proxy
NISHAT CHUNIAN POWER LIMITED

I, of , being a member of Nishat Chunian PowerLimited, holder of
Ordinary Shares as per Register Folio No. hereby appoint of

(or failing him of or failing him of ) my proxy in my

absence to attend and vote for me and on my behalf at the (Annual or Extraordinary, as the case may be) general meeting

of the company to be held on the  day of and at any adjournment thereof.

As witness my hand this day of

Signed by the said

In the presence of

Provided always that an instrument appointed a proxy may be in the form set out in regulation 39 of table A of the first
schedule to the ordinance.

Option 2:
E-Voting as per the Companies (E-Voting) Regulations, 2016.

NISHAT CHUNIAN POWER LIMITED
I, of , being a member of NISHAT CHUNIAN POWER LIMITED,
holder of Ordinary Shares(s) as per Register Folio No. hereby opt for e-voting through Intermediary
and hereby consent the appointment of execution officer as proxy and will exercise e-voting as per
the Companies (e-voting Regulations, 2016 and hereby demand for poll for resolutions.
My secured email address is , please send login details password and electronic signature
through email.

Signature should agree with the pecimen
Signature registered with the company
Signed in the presence of:

Signature of Witness Signature of Witness

Further Resolved that:

The Chief Executive and the Company Secretary be and are hereby singly empowered and authorized to give effect
to this resolution and to do or cause to do all acts, deeds and things that may be necessary or required and to sign such
documents and take such steps from time to time, as and when necessary”.

TRANSMISSION OF AUDITED ACCOUNTS THROUGH CD/DVD/USB

7. To seek the consent of shareholders for transmission of Annual Audited Accounts through CD/DVD/USB instead
of transmitting the said accounts in hard copies in compliance with Securities Exchange Commission of Pakistan’s
(SECP) SRO No0.470(1) / 2016 dated May 31, 2016 and if deemed fit passed the following resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution with or without modification:

“RESOLVED THAT:

a) Consent be and is hereby granted for transmission of annual audited accounts to members at their registered address in
soft form i.e. CD/DVD/USB as notified by the SECP vide SRO No0.470(1) / 2016 dated May 31, 2016.



b) The Chief Executive and the Company Secretary be and are hereby singly empowered and authorized to give effect
to this resolution and to do or cause to do all acts, deeds and things that may be necessary or required and to sign such
documents and take such steps from time to time, as and when necessary”.

By order of the
Board
Lahore Muhammad Bilal
Dated: October 08, 2016 Company Secretary
NOTES:

1. Closure of Share Transfer Books

The Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from 25-10-2016 to 31-10-2016 (both days inclusive).
Transfers received in order at the office of Share Registrar, M/s. Hameed Majeed Associates (Pvt) Ltd., H.M. House
7-Bank Square, The Mall, Lahore by the close of business on 24-10-2016 will be considered in time to determine the
above mentioned entitlement and to attend and vote at the Meeting.

2. Participation in the Annual General Meeting

A member eligible to attend and vote at this meeting may appoint any other member as proxy to attend and vote in the
meeting. Proxy must be received at the Registered Office of the Company duly stamped and signed not later than 48
hours before the time for holding the meeting.

CDC Account Holders will further have to follow the under mentioned guidelines as laid down in Circular No.1 dated
January 26, 2000 issued by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan.

A. For Attending the Meeting:
(1) In case of individuals, the account holder or sub-account holder and/or the person whose securities are in group
account and their registration details are uploaded as per the Regulations, shall authenticate his/her identity by
showing his/her original Computerized National Identity Card (CNIC) or original passport at the time of attending
the meeting.
(i1) In case of corporate entity, the Board of Directors’ resolution / power of attorney with specimen signature of
the nominee shall be produced (unless it has been provided earlier) at the time of the meeting.

B. For Appointing Proxies:
(1) In case of individuals, the account holder or sub-account holder and/or the person whose securities are in group
account and their registration details are uploaded as per the Regulations, shall submit the proxy form as per the
above requirement.
(i1) The proxy form shall be witnessed by two persons whose names, addresses and CNIC Numbers shall be
mentioned on the form.
(ii1) Attested copies of CNIC or Passport of the beneficial owners and the proxy shall be furnished with the proxy
form.
(iv)The proxy shall produce his / her original CNIC or original Passport at the time of the meeting.
(v) In case of corporate entity, the Board of Directors’ resolution / power of attorney with specimen signature shall
be submitted (unless it has been provided earlier) along with proxy form to the Company.

3. CNIC / NTN Number on Dividend Warrant (Mandatory)

As has already been notified from time to time, the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) vide
Notification S.R.O. 19(1)/2014 dated 10th January 2014 read with Notification S.R.O. 831(1)/2012 dated July 5, 2012
required that the Dividend Warrant(s) should also bear the Computerized National Identity Card (CNIC) Number of the
registered shareholder or the authorized person, except in case of minor(s) and corporate shareholder(s).

Henceforth, issuance of dividend warrant(s) will be subject to submission of CNIC (individuals) / NTN (corporate
entities) by shareholders.

4. Dividend Mandate (Optional)
In pursuance of the directions given by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) vide Circular No.
18 0f 2012 dated June 05, 2012, a shareholder may, if so desire, direct the Company to pay dividend through his/her/its



bank account under Section 250 of the Companies Ordinance, 1984.

Further, transferee of shares may exercise option for dividend mandate by using the revised “Form of Transfer Deed
available on Company’s website. The revised form of transfer deed will enable the transferees to receive cash dividend
directly in their bank accounts, if such transferee provides particulars of its bank account which he/she/it desires to be
used for credit of cash dividend.

If they so desires the shareholders have the option to seek the dividend mandate by using the standardized “Dividend
Mandate Form” available on Company’s website http://www.nishat.net.

5. Payment of Cash Dividend Electronically (Optional)

The SECP has initiated e-dividend mechanism through its letter No: §(4) SM/CDC/2008 dated April 05, 2013. In order
to avail benefits of e-dividend (such as instant credit of dividends, no chances of dividend warrants getting lost in the
post, undelivered or delivered to the wrong address etc.) shareholders are hereby advised to provide details of their bank
mandate specifying: (i) title of account, (ii) account number, (iii) bank name, (iv) branch name, code and address.

6. Consent for Electronic Transmission of Audited Financial Statements & Notices (Optional)

The Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) through its Notification S.R.O. 787(1)/2014 dated 8th
September 2014 has permitted companies to circulate Audited Financial Statements along with Notice of Annual General
Meeting to its members through e-mail. Accordingly, members are hereby requested to convey their consent and e-mail
address for receiving Audited Financial Statements and Notice through e-mail. In order to avail this facility a Standard
Request Form is available at the Company’s website http://www.nishat.net.

7. Change of Address

Members are requested to notify any change in their addresses immediately. Shareholders are requested to provide above
mentioned information/documents to (i) respective Central Depository System (CDS) Participants and (ii) in case of
physical securities to the Share Registrar of the Company.

8. The Company has placed the audited financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2016 along with Auditors
and Directors Reports thereon on its website: www.nishat.net

STATEMENT UNDER SECTION 160(1) (b) OF THE COMPANIES ORDINANCE, 1984.

This statement sets out the material facts pertaining to the special business to be transacted at the Annual General Meeting
of the Company to be held on October 31, 2016.

Agenda No.6

AMENDMENTS TO BE MADE IN THE ARTICLE OF ASSOCIATION FOR MANDATORY E-VOTING
REQUIREMENTS

Amendments to the Articles of Association of the Company are being carried out in order to give effect to the equirements
of Companies (E-Voting) Regulations, 2016 issued by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan. This is
mandatory compliance for all listed companies. The detail of amendments proposed in the Article of Association of the
Company is part of the resolution mentioned in the Notice.

Agenda No.7
TRANSMISSION OF AUDITED ACCOUNTS THROUGH CD/DVD/USB

The SECP through SRO 470 (1) 2016 dated May 31, 2016 has allowed companies to circulate the annual audited accounts
to its members through CD/DVD/USB at their registered address after approval by members. The Company shall supply
hard copies of the annual audited accounts to the shareholders, on demand, at their registered addresses, free of cost,
within one week of such demand. For the convenience of its members, the company shall place on its website (http://
www.nishat.net) a standard request form, for despatch of annual audited accounts in hard copy instead of sending the
same through CD/DVD/USB, along with postal and e-mail address of Company Secretary to whom such requests shall be
sent.

Accordingly, the directors have placed the matter before the shareholders for their approval and to pass the ordinary
resolution as proposed in the notice of the meeting.

The directors are not interested, directly or indirectly, in above business except to the extent of their investment as has
been detailed in the pattern of shareholding annexed to the annual report.
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Pursuant to the allowance granted through SRO 787(1)/2014 of September 8, 2015, by the Securities Exchange Commission
of Pakistan, the Company can circulate its annual balance sheet and profit and loss accounts, auditor’s report and directors’
report etc. (“Audited Financial Statements”) along with the Company’s Notice of Annual General Meeting through email to
its shareholders. Those shareholders who wish to receive the Company’s Annual Report via email are requested to provide
a completed consent form to the Company’s Share Registrar, Hameed Majeed Associates (Pvt) Limited.

PLEASE NOTE THAT RECEIPT OF THE ANNUAL REPORT VIA EMAIL IS OPTIONAL AND NOT COMPUL-
SORY.

ELECTRONIC TRANSMISSION CONSENT FORM

Date:

The Share Registrar

Hameed Majeed Associates (Pvt) Limited Hameed Majeed House, 7-Bank Square
The Mall, Lahore.

Ph#042-37235081-82 Fax#042-37358817

Email: info@hmaconsultants.com

Pursuant to the directions given by the Securities Exchange Commission of Pakistan through its SRO 787(1)/2014 of
September 8, 2015, I, Mr./Ms. S/0, D/o, W/o hereby
consent to have The Nishat Chunian Power Limited’s Audited Financial Statements and Notice of Annual General
Meeting delivered to me via email on my email address provided below:

Name of Member/ Shareholder
Folio/ CDC Account Number
Email Address:

It is stated that the above mentioned information is true and correct and that I shall notify the Company and its Share
Registrar in writing of any change in my email address or withdrawal of my consent to email delivery of the Company’s
Audited Financial Statements and Notice of Annual General Meeting.

Signature of the Member/ Shareholder
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DIRECTORS’
REPORT

DEAR SHAREHOLDER

Our board is pleased to present our financial statements for
the year ending on June 30, 2016. During fiscal year 2016
our company achieved adequate earnings. Turnover for the
period was Rs. 13.85 billion with an after tax profit of Rs.
2.76 billion with an Earning Per Share (EPS) of Rs 7.50.

PROFITABILITY

Our top line has reduced largely due to decrease in furnace
oil prices, further reduction was caused due to lower capacity
factor (82.55% in 2015 vs. 70.17% in 2016) which resulted
primarily due to lower demand from NTDC/CPPA (G).

It is pertinent to note that thermal efficiency and O&M cost
component in our tariff is levelized over a 25 year period.
As maintenance costs in the initial years are low, our profit
will be higher than the average over the life of the project.
However, we expect reduced profitability in later years due
to plant ageing and higher maintenance costs.

We also receive principal payment under our 10 year long
term loan as part of revenue from NTDCL / CPPA(G).
Therefore, our bottom line would be inflated in the first ten
years of operation and we anticipate it to reduce from the
eleventh year onwards.

CIRCULAR DEBT

Circular debt still continues to be a source of trouble
for companies operating in the power sector. Liquidity
management remained challenging during the year. As of

June 30, 2016, our total receivables from NTDCL / CPPA(G)
have amplified to PKR 6.4 billion, out of which PKR 3.8
billion were overdue.

Once again National Transmission and Despatch Company
Limited NTDCL / CPPA(G) has been unable to make timely
payments to the company. To permanently address this issue,
a firm and clear initiative has to be taken to move towards a
more cost effective energy mix and concrete steps need to
be taken to eliminate inefficiencies found in distribution &
generation companies.

PENDING ISSUES

An amount of Rs. 957.876 million relating to capacity
purchase price is currently not acknowledged by NTDCL
as the company had reduced generation. However, the sole
reason of this reduced generation was non-availability of fuel
owing to non-payment by NTDCL. The company maintains
the view that this amount should be payable by NTDCL.
However, as part of the settlement with the GOP at the time of
payment of PKR 6.8 billion in June 2013, the IPPs withdrew
their case of with-held capacity payments from the Supreme
Court of Pakistan. NTDC and the IPPs appointed Justice
Sair Ali as the expert for mediation on this issue. During the
last year, the Expert gave his opinion whereby the aforesaid
amount was determined to be payable to the company by
NTDC. However, NTDC has yet to fulfill its obligations
pursuant to the said determination. Consequently, under the
terms of PPA, the company has filed petition for arbitration
in The London Court of International Arbitration (‘LCIA’),
whereby an arbitrator has been appointed and the matter is
pending arbitration.

13
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INDUSTRY
OUTLOOK

Pakistan is highly dependent on expensive sources of energy
namely gas, oil and diesel for electricity generation. The
world generates more than 40% of total electricity from
coal due to its lower cost, whereas Pakistan generates less
than 0.15% from coal. A medium to long term policy for
improving the energy mix is needed to be implemented
to effectively address the growing energy problems of the
country.

CORPORATE
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FUTURE
OUTLOOK

We expect the plant to operate at full capacity during the
next year and expect our liquidity position to improve due
to lower oil prices. We plan to arrange short term borrowings
at competitive rates to meet company’s short term capital
needs.

SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

As always, we remain committed to our vision and mission
to assist our society in achieving equitable growth. We
add substantially to the national exchequer through the
methodical payment of various taxes, duties and levies.

We strongly believe that these contributions alone are not
enough to make a meaningful impact on society. We must
support the development of society at large, through assisting
educational programs, aiding healthcare, protecting the
environment and empowering women and improving the
condition of the disadvantaged.

The company donates to a hospital and school through a
trust that was founded to deal in philanthropic activities.
The school provides quality education for a nominal fee
while the hospital provides affordable healthcare for the
underprivileged.

The Saleem family and Nishat Chunian Group is in the
process of setting up a state of the art not for profit hospital,
Saleem Memorial Trust Hospital (SMTH). The hospital will
be based on a model of subsidized medical treatment for
the underprivileged and self-pay for those who can afford
it. Forty kanals of land has been purchased for the hospital
and the construction contract has also been signed. The grey
structure will be completed in the next twelve months. Once
completed, SMTH will have modern facilities, operation
theatres, clinics and the very first Level III trauma center in
Lahore.

We are committed to providing our employees with a
work environment that is healthy, safe and conducive to
continuous learning. The company continues to employ
people irrespective of ethnicities, cultures or gender. We
pride ourselves in being an equal opportunity employer.



APPROPRIATION BOARD MEETINGS

The Board of Directors in its meeting held on 4th October During the year under review Four (4) meetings were held.
2016 recommended 15% final cash dividend i.e. Rs. 1.5 per  Attendance of each director is as follows:
share. This is in addition to interim dividends of Rs.5.75 per
share i..57.5%. Name of Director Attendance
Mr. Shahzad Saleem 4
Mr. Zain Shahzad
Mrs. Farhat Saleem
Mr. Wasif M Khan
Mr. Asad Farooq
Mr. Aftab Ahmad Khan
Mr. Kamran Rasool

CORPORATE Mr. Muhammad Ali Zeb

Mr. Yahya Saleem (resigned on Dec 31, 2015) NIL

G OVE RN AN CE Mr. Shahid Malik (resigned on Oct 05, 2015) NIL

As required by the Code of Corporate Governance. Directors

are pleased to report that:

a) The financial statements prepared by the management of
the Company present fairly its state of affairs, the results
of its operations, cash flows and changes in equity;

b) Proper books of accounts have been maintained by the
Company;

c) Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently
applied in preparation of financial statements and
accounting estimates are based on reasonable and
prudent judgement;

d) The International Financial Reporting Standards as
applicable in Pakistan have been followed in preparation
of financial statements and any departures therefrom
has been adequately disclosed and explained;

e) The system of internal control is sound in design and
has been effectively implemented and monitored.

f) There are no doubts upon the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern.

g) There has been no material departure from the best
practices of Corporate Governance as detailed in the
listing regulations of the stock exchange.

h) The value of investment of contributory provident fund
as at June 30, 2016 amounts to Rupees 35 million (based
on un-audited financial statements).

i)  The pattern of shareholding as at June 30, 2016 is
annexed.

j)  Information about outstanding taxes and levies is given
in Notes to the Accounts.

_— = N W = =
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Directors of your Company would like to show their
appreciation of the support of respected customers, banks,
financial institutions, regulators and shareholders for
achieving good results and hope that this cooperation and
support continues to grow in the future.

The Directors of your Company would also like to express
their deep appreciation for the services, loyalty and efforts
being continuously rendered by the employees of the
Company and hope that they will continue to do so in the
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FINANCIAL
HIGHLIGHTS

Result of Operations
Net Sales

Gross Profit

Operating Income
Financial Charges

Tax (Taxation) / Reversal
Net Income

Financial Position at Year-end:

Capital
Accumulated profit
Net Worth

Fixed Assets

Long Term Deposits & Advances
Current Assets

Total Assets

Long Term Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Net Interest-Bearing Debt

Per Share Net Income
Cash Dividends
Dividend payout ratio

Financial Measures

ROE

Shareholders' Equity Ratio
Net Debt Equity Ratio (times)
Current Ratio

Common Stock

2010/11

20,353,055,242
4,623,556,809
4,587,535,361

(2,940,579,074)

(13,579,721)
1,633,376,566

3,673,469,390
1,241,889,312

4,915,358,702

16,765,215,626
2,197,525
8,047,407,087
24,814,820,238

13,811,282,788
6,088,178,748
18,457,304,836

4.45
2
45%

33.23%
19.81%
3.76
1.32

Number of Shares Outstanding at Year-End 367,346,939
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2011/12

Rupees

21,585,391,983
5,168,429,599
5,090,641,997

(3,080,778,539)

(11,207,516)
2,004,655,942

3,673,469,390
2,328,177,906
6,001,647,296

15,825,927,605

960,796
12,761,209,604
28,588,008,095

12,898,060,793
9,688,390,006
20,773,535,603

5.46
3.5
64%

33.40%
20.99%
3.46
1.32

307,346,939

2012/13

25,165,538,264
5,067,708,707
5,136,846,341
(2,424,115,317)
24,760,917
2,737,491,941

3,673,469,390
3,596,282,092

7,269,751,482

14,772,193,670
486,506
7,857,827,423
22,630,507,599

11,836,995,051
3,523,761,066
12,902,271,653

7-45
6
81%

37.66%
32.12%

1.77
2.23

367,346,939



2013/14

27,629,641,999
4,935,048,172
4,822,434,206
(1,921,675,298)

2,900,758,908

3,673,469,390

3,374,592,028
7,048,061,418

14,116,423,362
524,499
13,281,512,794
27,398,460,655

10,604,150,775
9,746,248,462
17,535,832,860

7.90
6.5
82%

41.16%
25.72%

2.49
1.36

367,346,939

2014/15
Rupees

22,574,562,189
5,125,572,958
4,97 4,766,739
(1,884,453,616)

3,090,313,123

3,673,469,390
3,709,803,107
7,383,272,497

13,387,490,247

10,917,870
10,848,740,783
24,247,148,900

9,171,718,257
7,692,158,146

15,945,870,441

8.41

7-5
89%

41.86%

30.45%
2.16
1.41

367,346,939

2015/16

13,853,806,315
4,193,739,342
3,975,358,620
(1,219,116,355)

2,756,242,265

3,673,469,390
3,619,106,596

7,292,575,986

12,814,881,104
9,413,931
8,856,598,585
21,680,893,620

7,507,385,7 88
6,880,931,846

13,272,343,484

7.50
7-75
103%

37.80%
33.64%
1.82
1.29

367,346,939
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STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE
WITH THE CODE OF CORPORATE

GOVERNANCE (CCGQG)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED:

30 JUNE 2016

This statement is being presented to comply with the Code of Corporate Governance (CCG) contained in Regulation
No. 5.19 of Pakistan Stock Exchange Regulations for the purpose of establishing a framework of good governance,
whereby a listed company is managed in compliance with the best practices of corporate governance.

The Company has applied the principles contained in the CCG in the following manner:

1. The Company encourages representation of independent non-executive directors and directors representing
minority interests on its Board of Directors. At present the board includes:

Category Names

Independent Directors Mr. Wasif M Khan

Executive Directors

MMr. Shahzad Saleem (Chief Executive)

Non-Executive Directors
Mr. Asad Farooq
Mr. Zain Shahzad
Mr. Kamran Rasool

Mrs. Farhat Saleem (Chairperson)

Mr. Aftab Ahmad Khan
Mr. Muhammad Ali Zeb

The independent director meets the criteria of independence as required under clause 5.19.1 (b) of the CCG.

2. The directors have confirmed that none of them
is serving as a director on more than seven listed compa-
nies, including this Company (excluding the listed sub-
sidiaries of listed holding companies where applicable).

3. All the resident directors of the Company are
registered as taxpayers and none of them has defaulted
in payment of any loan to a banking company, a DFI or
an NBFTI or, being a broker of stock exchange, has been
declared as a defaulter by that stock exchange.

4, A casual vacancy occurring on the board on Oc-
tober 05, 2015 and December 31, 2015 was filled by di-

rectors in 10 days and same day respectively.

5. The Company has prepared a “Code of Conduct”

and has ensured that appropriate steps have been taken
to disseminate it throughout the company along with its
supporting policies and procedures.

6. The Board has developed a vision/mission state-
ment, overall corporate strategy and significant policies
of the Company. A complete record of particulars of sig-
nificant policies along with the dates on which they were
approved or amended has been maintained.

7. All the powers of the Board have been duly ex-
ercised and decisions on material transactions, includ-
ing appointment and determination of remuneration and
terms and conditions of employment of the CEO, other
executive and non-executive directors, have been taken
by the board/shareholders.



8. The meetings of the Board were presided over
by the Chairman/Chairperson and, in his/her absence, by
a director elected by the Board for this purpose and the
Board met at least once in every quarter. Written notices
of the Board meetings, along with agenda and working
papers, were circulated at least seven days before the
meetings. The minutes of the meetings were appropri-
ately recorded and circulated.

9. The Board arranged Directors’ Training Program
for Mr. Asad Farooq during the year.

10. The Board has approved appointment of CFO
and Company Secretary including their remuneration
and terms and conditions of employment. There was no
change in the Head of Internal Audit during the year.

11. The Directors’ Report for the year ended June
30, 2016 has been prepared in compliance with the re-
quirements of the CCG as applicable on June 30, 2016
and fully describes the salient matters required to be dis-
closed.

12. The financial statements of the Company were
duly endorsed by CEO and CFO before approval of the
Board.

13. The directors, CEO and executives do not hold
any interest in the shares of the company other than that
disclosed in the pattern of shareholding.

14. The Company has complied with all the corpo-
rate and financial reporting requirements of the CCG.

15. The Board has formed an Audit Committee. It
comprises of 3 members, all are non-executive directors.
The Chairman of the committee is an independent direc-
tor.

16. The meetings of the Audit Committee were held
at least once every quarter prior to approval of interim
and final results of the Company as required by the CCG.
The Terms of Reference of the committee have been
formed and approved by the Board and advised to the
committee for compliance.

17. The Board has formed a Human Resource and
Remuneration (HR&R) Committee. It comprises of 3
members, all are non-executive directors.

18. The Board has set up an effective internal audit
function that is considered suitably qualified and experi-

enced for the purpose and is conversant with the policies
and procedures of the Company and are involved in the
internal audit function on full time basis.

19. The statutory auditors of the Company have con-
firmed that they have been given a satisfactory rating un-
der the quality control review program of the ICAP, that
they or any of the partners of the firm, their spouses and
minor children do not hold shares of the company and
that the firm and all its partners are in compliance with
International Federation of Accountants (IFAC) guide-
lines on code of ethics as adopted by the ICAP.

20. The statutory auditors or the persons associated
with them have not been appointed to provide other ser-
vices except in accordance with the listing regulations
and the auditors have confirmed that they have observed
IFAC guidelines in this regard.

21. The ‘closed period’, prior to the announcement
of interim/final results, and business decisions, which
may materially affect the market price of company’s se-
curities, was determined and intimated to directors, em-
ployees and Stock Exchanges.

22. Material/price sensitive information has been
disseminated among all market participants at once
through Stock Exchanges.

23. The company has complied with the require-
ments relating to maintenance of register of persons hav-
ing access to inside information by designated senior
management officer in a timely manner and maintained
proper record including basis for inclusion or exclusion
of names of persons from the said list.

24. We confirm that all other material principles en-
shrined in the CCG have been complied with.

SHAHZAD SALEEM
CEO

25
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REVIEW REPORT TO THE MEMBERS ON
THE STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH
THE CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with
the best practices contained in the Code of Corporate Govern-
ance (the ‘Code’) prepared by the Board of Directors of Nishat
Chunian Power Limited (the ‘company’) for the year ended
June 30, 2016 to comply with the requirements of Listing Reg-
ulation No. 5.19 of Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited, where
the company is listed.

The responsibility for compliance with the Code is that of the
Board of Directors of the company. Our responsibility is to
review, to the extent where such compliance can be objectively
verified, whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the sta-
tus of the company’s compliance with the provisions of the
Code and report if it does not and to highlight any non-com-
pliance with the requirements of the Code. A review is limited
primarily to inquiries of the company’s personnel and review
of various documents prepared by the company to comply with
the Code.

As a part of our audit of the financial statements, we are re-
quired to obtain an understanding of the accounting and in-
ternal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop
an effective audit approach. We are not required to consider
whether the Board of Directors’ statement on internal control
covers all risks and controls or to form an opinion on the ef-
fectiveness of such internal controls, the company’s corporate
governance procedures and risks.

The Code requires the company to place before the Audit
Committee, and upon recommendation of the Audit Commit-
tee, place before the Board of Directors for their review and
approval its related party transactions distinguishing between
transactions carried out on terms equivalent to those that pre-
vail in arm’s length transactions and transactions which are
not executed at arm’s length price and recording proper jus-
tification for using such alternate pricing mechanism. We are
only required and have ensured compliance of this requirement
to the extent of the approval of the related party transactions
by the Board of Directors upon recommendation of the Audit
Committee. We have not carried out any procedures to deter-
mine whether the related party transactions were undertaken at
arm’s length price or not.

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention which
causes us to believe that the Statement of Compliance does not
appropriately reflect the company’s compliance, in all material
respects, with the best practices contained in the Code as ap-
plicable to the company for the year ended June 30, 2016.

Chartered Accountants

A.F. Ferguson & Co.

Chartered Accountants, Lahore.
Engagement Partner: Khurram Akbar Khan
October 4, 2016



AUDITORS’ REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS

We have audited the annexed balance sheet of Nishat Chunian
Power Limited (the ‘company’) as at June 30, 2016, and the
related profit and loss account, statement of comprehensive
income, cash flow statement and statement of changes in equity
together with the notes forming part thereof, for the year then
ended and we state that we have obtained all the information
and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and
belief, were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

It is the responsibility of the company’s management to
establish and maintain a system of internal control, and prepare
and present the above said statements in conformity with the
approved accounting standards and the requirements of the
Companies Ordinance, 1984. Our responsibility is to express
an opinion on these statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing
standards as applicable in Pakistan. These standards require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the above said statements are free of
any material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on
a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures
in the above said statements. An audit also includes assessing
the accounting policies and significant estimates made by
management, as well as, evaluating the overall presentation of
the above said statements. We believe that our audit provides
a reasonable basis for our opinion and, after due verification,
we report that:

(a)  in our opinion, proper books of account have been
kept by the company as required by the Companies
Ordinance, 1984;

(b)  in our opinion:

(1) the balance sheet and profit and loss account
together with the notes thereon have been
drawn up in conformity with the Companies
Ordinance, 1984, and are in agreement with the
books of account and are further in accordance
with accounting policies consistently applied;

(i1)  the expenditure incurred during the year was for
the purpose of the company’s business; and

(iii)  the business conducted, investments made and

the expenditure incurred during the year were in
accordance with the objects of the company;

in our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us, the
balance sheet, profit and loss account, statement of
comprehensive income, cash flow statement and
statement of changes in equity together with the notes
forming part thereof conform with approved accounting
standards as applicable in Pakistan, and, give the
information required by the Companies Ordinance,
1984, in the manner so required and respectively give a
true and fair view of the state of the company’s affairs as
at June 30, 2016, and of the profit, total comprehensive
income, its cash flows and changes in equity for the
year then ended; and

©

in our opinion, Zakat deductible at source under the
Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVIII of 1980),
was deducted by the company and deposited in the
Central Zakat Fund established under Section 7 of that
Ordinance.

(d)

We draw attention to note 16.2 to the annexed financial
statements, which describes the matter regarding recoverability
of certain trade debts. Our opinion is not qualified in respect of
this matter.

Chartered Accountants

A.F. Ferguson & Co.

Chartered Accountants, Lahore.
Engagement Partner: Khurram Akbar Khan
October 4, 2016
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NISHAT CHUNIAN POWER LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT JUNE 30, 2016

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES

Authorized share capital
385,000,000 (2015: 385,000,000)
ordinary shares of Rs 10 each

Issued, subscribed and paid up share capital

367,346,939 (2015: 367,346,939)
ordinary shares of Rs 10 each

Revenue reserve: Un-appropriated profit
NON-CURRENT LIABILITY

Long term financing - secured

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Current portion of long term financing - secured
Short term borrowings - secured

Trade and other payables

Accrued finance cost
Derivative financial instruments

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

The annexed notes 1 to 36 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Chief Executive

Note

O 00

11

2016
Rupees

3,850,000,000

2015
Rupees

3,850,000,000

3,673,469,390 3,673,469,390
3,619,106,596 3,709,803,107
7,292,575,986 7,383,272,497
7,507,385,788 9,171,718,257

1,664,332,448
4,100,625,248

1,432,432,451
5,341,719,733

844,633,058 574,393,090

269,628,043 343,612,872
1,713,049 -

6,880,931,846 7,692,158,146

21,680,893,620

24,247,148,900




ASSETS
NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Fixed assets
Long term loans to executives
Long term security deposits

CURRENT ASSETS

Stores and spares

Inventories

Trade debts

Loans, advances, deposits, prepayments
and other receivables

Income tax receivable

Bank balances

Note

12
13

14
15
16

17

18

2016
Rupees

12,814,881,104

2015
Rupees

13,387,490,247

9,308,931 10,812,870
105,000 105,000
12,824,295,035 13,398,408,117
687,666,606 911,707,884
524,883,404 920,453,343
6,424,184,884 8,109,775,412
1,204,400,504 887,017,186
13,155,092 17,652,298
2,308,005 2,134,660
8,856,598,585 10,848,740,783

21,680,8093,620

24,247,148,900

Director




NISHAT CHUNIAN POWER LIMITED

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

30

Sales

Cost of sales

Gross profit

Administrative expenses

Other expenses

Other income

Finance cost

Profit before taxation

Taxation

Profit for the year

Earnings per share - basic and diluted

Note

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

2016 2015
Rupees Rupees
13,853,806,315 22,574,562,189
(9,660,066,973) _ (17,448,989,231)

4,193,739,342

(153,997,743)

(92,338,806)
27,955,827

(1,219,116,355)

5,125,572,958
(121,115,024)
(58,311,523)

28,620,328

(1,884,453,616)

The annexed notes 1 to 36 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Chief Executive

2,756,242,265 3,090,313,123

2,756,242,265 3,090,313,123

7.503 8.413
Director



NISHAT CHUNIAN POWER LIMITED

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

Profit for the year
Other comprehensive income:

Items that may be reclassified subsequently to
profit or loss

Items that will not be reclassified subsequently to
profit or loss

Total comprehensive income for the year

The annexed notes 1 to 36 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Chief Executive

2016 2015
Rupees Rupees
2,756,242,265 3,090,313,123
2,756,242,265 3,090,313,123

Director
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NISHAT CHUNIAN POWER LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

Balance as on June 30, 2014
Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income for the year
Total comprehensive income for the year

Dividend to equity holders of the company:

Final dividend for the year ended
June 30, 2014 @ Rs 2 per share

Interim dividend for the first quarter ended
September 30, 2014 @ Rs 1.5 per share

Interim dividend for the half year ended
December 31, 2014 @ Rs 2 per share

Interim dividend for the third quarter ended
March 31, 2015 @ Rs 2 per share

Total distributions to owners of the company
recognized directly in equity

Balance as on June 30, 2015
Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income for the year

Total comprehensive income for the year

Dividend to equity holders of the company:

Final dividend for the year ended
June 30, 2015 @ Rs 2 per share

Interim dividend for the first quarter ended
September 30, 2015 @ Rs 2 per share

Interim dividend for the half year ended
December 31, 2015 @ Rs 2 per share

Interim dividend for the third quarter ended
March 31, 2016 @ Rs 1.75 per share

Total distributions to owners of the company
recognized directly in equity

Balance as on June 30, 2016

Share
capital

Revenue reserve:
Un-appropriated

profit
Rupees

Total

3,673,469,390

3,374,592,028

7,048,061,418

3,090,313,123

3,090,313,123

3,090,313,123

3,090,313,123

(734,693,882)

(551,020,398)

(734,693,882)

(734,693,882)

(734,693,882)

(551,020,398)

(734,693,882)

(734,693,882)

(2,755,102,044)

(2,755,102,044)

3,673,469,390 3,709,803,107 7,383,272,497
- 2,756’242’265 2,756’242’265
- 2,756,242,265 2,756,242,265

(734,693,878)

(734,693,878)

(734,693,878)

(642,857,142)

(734,693,878)

(734,693,878)

(734,693,878)

(642,857,142)

The annexed notes 1 to 36 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Chief Executive
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- (2,846,938,776)  (2,846,938,776)
3,673,469,390 3,619,106,596 7,292,575,986
Director




NISHAT CHUNIAN POWER LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

Cash flows from operating activities

Cash generated from operations

Finance cost paid

Net income tax refund/ (paid)

Retirement benefits paid

Net decrease/ (increase) in long term loans to executives
Net cash inflow from operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities

Purchase of fixed assets

Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment
Profit on bank deposits received

Net cash outflow from investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities
Repayment of long term financing

Dividend paid
Net cash outflow from financing activities

Net increase/ (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

The annexed notes 1 to 36 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Chief Executive

Note

27

28

2016
Rupees

6,771,183,152
(1,203,101,184)

4,497,206
(7,208,495)

1,503,939

2015
Rupees

6,327,597,848
(2,048,806,952)
(1,981,517)
(4,326,843)
(10,393,371)

5,476,874,618

4,262,080,165

(601,112,480) (420,418,885)
3,872,699 1,996,400
503,447 1,332,149

(596,736,334) (417,090,336)

(1,432,432,472)
(2,206,437,982)

(1,232,844,340)
(3,296,220,421)

(3,638,870,454)

(4,529,064,761)

1,241,267,830

(5,339,585,073)

(684,065,932)

(4,655,519,141)

(4,098,317,243)

(5,339,585,073)

Director
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NISHAT CHUNIAN POWER LIMITED
NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED

JUNE 30,2016

1. The company and its activities

Nishat Chunian Power Limited (the 'company’) is a public limited company incorporated in Pakistan. The
company is a subsidiary of Nishat (Chunian) Limited. The company's ordinary shares are listed on the
Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited.

The principal activity of the company is to build, own, operate and maintain a fuel fired power station having
gross capacity of 200 MW and net capacity of 195.722 MW at Jamber Kalan, Tehsil Pattoki, District Kasur,
Punjab, Pakistan. The address of the registered office of the company is 31-Q, Gulberg II, Lahore. The
company has a Power Purchase Agreement ('PPA") with its sole customer, National Transmission and
Dispatch Company Limited (‘'NTDC') for twenty five years which commenced from July 21, 2010.

2, Basis of preparation

2.1 These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with approved accounting standards as
applicable in Pakistan. Approved accounting standards comprise of such International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRS) issued by the International Accounting Standards Board and Islamic Financial Accounting
Standards (IFAS) issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan as are notified under the
Companies Ordinance, 1984 (Ordinance), provisions of and directives issued under the Ordinance. Wherever
the requirements of the Ordinance or directives issued by Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan
('SECP") differ with the requirements of IFRS or IFAS, the requirements of the Ordinance or the requirements
of the said directives prevail.

2.2 Initial application of standards, amendments or an interpretation to existing
standards

The following amendments to existing standards have been published that are applicable to the company's
financial statements covering annual periods, beginning on or after the following dates:

2.2.1 Standards, amendments and interpretations to approved accounting standards
that are effective in current year

Certain standards, amendments and interpretations to approved accounting standards are effective for
accounting periods beginning on July 01, 2015, but are considered not to be relevant or to have any significant
effect on the company's operations (although they may affect the accounting for future transactions and
events) and are, therefore, not detailed in these financial statements.

2.2,2 Exemption from applicability of certain interpretations to standards

SECP through SRO 24(I)/2012 dated January 16, 2012, has exempted the application of International
Financial Reporting Interpretations Committee (IFRIC) 4 'Determining whether an Arrangement contains a
Lease' to all companies. However, the SECP made it mandatory to disclose the impact of the application of
IFRIC 4 on the results of the companies. This interpretation provides guidance on determining whether
arrangements that do not take the legal form of a lease should, nonetheless, be accounted for as a lease in
accordance with International Accounting Standard (IAS) 17, 'Leases'.

Consequently, the company is not required to account for a portion of its PPA with NTDC as a lease under IAS -
17. If the company were to follow IFRIC - 4 and IAS - 17, the effect on the financial statements would be as
follows:

2016 2015
Rupees Rupees
De-recognition of property, plant and equipment (12,466,155,032) (13,223,381,381)
Recognition of lease debtor 12,487,141,283  13,844,802,763
Increase in un-appropriated profit at the beginning of the year 621,421,382 934,429,109
Decrease in profit for the year (600,435,131) (313,007,727)

Increase in un-appropriated profit at the end of the year 20,986,251 621,421,382




2.2.3 Standards, amendments and interpretations to existing standards that are not yet
effective and have not been early adopted by the company

There are certain standards, amendments to the approved accounting standards and interpretations that are
mandatory for the company's accounting periods beginning on or after July 1, 2016, but are considered not to
be relevant or to have any significant effect on the company's operations and are, therefore, not detailed in
these financial statements.

3. Basis of measurement

3.1 These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention as modified by
the revaluation of certain financial instruments at fair value.

3.2 The company's significant accounting policies are stated in note 4. Not all of these significant policies
require the management to make difficult, subjective or complex judgments or estimates. The following is
intended to provide an understanding of the policies the management considers critical because of their
complexity, judgment and estimation involved in their application and their impact on these financial
statements. Estimates and judgments are continually evaluated and are based on historical experience,
including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. These
judgments involve assumptions or estimates in respect of future events and the actual results may differ from
these estimates, which have been explained as follows:

a) Provision for taxation

The company takes into account the current income tax law and the decisions taken by appellate authorities.
Instances where the company's view differs from the view taken by the income tax department at the
assessment stage and where the company considers that its views on items of material nature is in accordance
with the law, the amounts are shown as contingent liabilities.

b) Useful lives and residual values of property, plant and equipment

The company reviews the useful lives of property, plant and equipment on regular basis. Any change in
estimates in future years might affect the carrying amounts of the respective items of property, plant and
equipment with a corresponding effect on the depreciation charge and impairment.

4. Significant accounting policies

The significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below.
These policies have been consistently applied to all years presented, unless otherwise stated.

4.1 Taxation

Current

The profits and gains of the company derived from electric power generation are exempt from tax in terms of
clause 132 of Part I of the Second Schedule to the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001, subject to the conditions and
limitations provided therein.

Under clause 11A of Part IV of the Second Schedule to the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001, the company is also
exempt from levy of minimum tax on 'turnover' under section 113 of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001.
However, full provision is made in the profit and loss account on income from sources not covered under the
above clauses at current rates of taxation after taking into account, tax credits and rebates available, if any.
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Deferred

Deferred tax is accounted for using the balance sheet liability method in respect of all temporary differences
arising from differences between the carrying amount of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and
the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of the taxable profit. However, the deferred tax is not
accounted for if it arises from initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction other than a business
combination that at the time of transaction neither affects accounting nor taxable profit or loss. Deferred tax
liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable temporary differences and deferred tax assets are recognized
to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which the deductible temporary
differences, unused tax losses and tax credits can be utilized.

Deferred tax is calculated at the rates that are expected to apply to the period when the differences reverse
based on tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date. Deferred tax is
charged or credited in the profit and loss account, except in the case of items credited or charged to other
comprehensive income or equity in which case it is included in other comprehensive income or equity.

Deferred tax has not been provided in these financial statements as the company's management believes that
the temporary differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future due to the fact that the profits and gains of
the company derived from electric power generation are exempt from tax subject to the conditions and
limitations provided for in terms of clause 132 of Part I of the Second Schedule to the Income Tax Ordinance,
2001.

4.2 Fixed assets
4.2.1 Operating fixed assets

Operating fixed assets except freehold land are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and any identified
impairment loss. Freehold land is stated at cost less any identified impairment loss.

Depreciation on operating fixed assets, other than identifiable capital spares in plant and machinery, is charged
to profit and loss account on the straight line method so as to write off the cost of an asset over its estimated
useful life at the annual rates mentioned in note 12.1 after taking into account their residual values.
Depreciation on identifiable capital spares in plant and machinery is charged on the basis of number of hours
used.

The assets' residual values and useful lives are reviewed, at each financial year end, and adjusted if impact on
depreciation is significant. The company's estimate of the residual value of its operating fixed assets as at June
30, 2016, has not required any adjustment as its impact is considered insignificant.

An asset's carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset's carrying
amount is greater than its estimated recoverable amount (note 4.3).

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate,
only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the company and
the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other repair and maintenance costs are included in the profit
and loss account during the period in which they are incurred.

The gain or loss on disposal or retirement of an asset represented by the difference between the sale proceeds
and the carrying amount of the asset is recognized as an income or expense.

4.2.2 Capital work-in-progress

Capital work-in-progress is stated at cost less any identified impairment loss. All expenditure connected with
specific assets incurred during installation and construction period are carried under capital work-in-progress.
These are transferred to operating fixed assets as and when these are available for use.

4.2.3 Major spare parts and standby equipment

Major spare parts and stand-by equipment qualify as property, plant and equipment when an entity expects to
use them for more than one year. Transfers are made to relevant operating fixed assets category as and when
such items are available for use.



4.2.4 Intangible assets

Expenditure incurred to acquire computer software has been capitalised as an intangible asset and stated at
cost less accumulated amortisation and any identified impairment loss. Intangible assets are amortised using
the straight line method over a period of five years.

The company assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indication that intangible assets may be
impaired. If such an indication exists, the carrying amounts of such assets are reviewed to assess whether they
are recorded in excess of their recoverable amount. Where carrying amounts exceed the respective recoverable
amount, assets are written down to their recoverable amounts and the resulting impairment loss is recognised
in profit and loss account. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's fair value less costs to sell and
value in use. Where an impairment loss is recognised, the amortisation charge is adjusted in the future periods
to allocate the asset's revised carrying amount over its estimated useful life.

4.3 Impairment of non-financial assets

Goodwill and intangible assets that have an indefinite useful life are not subject to amortisation and are tested
annually for impairment, or more frequently if events or changes in circumstances indicate that they might be
impaired. Other assets are tested for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that
the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the
asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair
value less costs of disposal and value in use. For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at
the lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable cash inflows which are largely independent of the
cash inflows from other assets or groups of assets (cash-generating units). Non-financial assets other than
goodwill that suffered an impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at the end of each
reporting period.

4.4 Leases

The company is the lessee:

4.4.1 Operating leases

Leases where a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are retained by the lessor are classified
as operating leases. Payments made under operating leases (net of any incentives received from the lessor) are
charged to profit on a straight line basis over the lease term.

4.5 Stores and spares

Stores and spares are valued principally at weighted average cost except for items in transit which are stated at
invoice value plus other charges paid thereon till the balance sheet date while items considered obsolete are
carried at nil value.

4.6 Inventories

Inventories except for those in transit and furnace oil are valued principally at lower of weighted average cost
and net realizable value. Materials in transit are stated at cost comprising invoice value plus other charges paid
thereon. Furnace oil is valued at lower of cost based on First-In First-Out (FIFO) method and net realizable
value.

Net realizable value signifies the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less costs necessarily
to be incurred in order to make the sale. Provision is made in the financial statements for obsolete and slow
moving inventories based on management's estimate.

4.7 Financial assets

4.7.1 Classification

The company classifies its financial assets in the following categories: at fair value through profit or loss, loans
and receivables, available-for-sale and held to maturity. The classification depends on the purpose for which
the financial assets were acquired. Management determines the classification of its financial assets at the time
of initial recognition.
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a) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are financial assets held for trading and financial assets
designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss. A financial asset is classified as held
for trading if acquired principally for the purpose of selling in the short term. Assets in this category are
classified as current assets if expected to be settled within twelve months, otherwise, they are classified as non
current.

b) Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not
quoted in an active market. They are included in current assets, except for maturities greater than twelve
months after the balance sheet date, which are classified as non-current assets. Loans and receivables comprise
loans, advances, deposits and other receivables and cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet.

c) Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives that are either designated in this category or not
classified in any of the other categories. They are included in non-current assets unless management intends to
dispose of the investments within twelve months from the balance sheet date.

d) Held to maturity

Financial assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturity, where management has the
intention and ability to hold till maturity are classified as held to maturity and are stated at amortized cost.

4.7.2 Recognition and measurement

All financial assets are recognized at the time when the company becomes a party to the contractual provisions
of the instrument. Regular purchases and sales of investments are recognized on trade-date — the date on
which the company commits to purchase or sell the asset. Financial assets are initially recognized at fair value
plus transaction costs for all financial assets not carried at fair value through profit or loss. Financial assets
carried at fair value through profit or loss are initially recognized at fair value and transaction costs are
expensed in the profit and loss account. Financial assets are derecognized when the rights to receive cash flows
from the assets have expired or have been transferred and the company has transferred substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership. Available-for-sale financial assets and financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss are subsequently carried at fair value. Loans and receivables and held-to-maturity investments
are carried at amortized cost using the effective interest rate method.

Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value of the 'financial assets at fair value through profit or loss'
category are presented in the profit and loss account in the period in which they arise. Dividend income from
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss is recognized in the profit and loss account as part of other
income when the company's right to receive payments is established.

Changes in the fair value of securities classified as available-for-sale are recognized in other comprehensive
income. When securities classified as available-for-sale are sold or impaired, the accumulated fair value
adjustments recognized in equity are included in the profit and loss account as gains and losses from
investment securities. Interest on available-for-sale securities calculated using the effective interest method is
recognized in the profit and loss account. Dividends on available-for-sale equity instruments are recognized in
the profit and loss account when the company’s right to receive payments is established.

The fair values of quoted investments are based on current prices. If the market for a financial asset is not
active (and for unlisted securities), the company measures the investments at cost less impairment in value, if
any.

The company assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is objective evidence that a financial asset or a
group of financial assets is impaired. If any such evidence exists for available-for-sale financial assets, the
cumulative loss is removed from equity and recognized in the profit and loss account. Impairment losses
recognized in the profit and loss account on equity instruments are not reversed through the profit and loss
account. Impairment testing of trade debts and other receivables is described in note 4.11.



4.8 Financial liabilities

All financial liabilities are recognized at the time when the company becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument.

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expired.
Where an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different
terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is
treated as a derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability, and the difference in
respective carrying amounts is recognized in the profit and loss account.

4.9 Offsetting of financial assets and financial liabilities

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the financial statements
only when there is a legally enforceable right to set off the recognized amount and the company intends either
to settle on a net basis or to realize the assets and to settle the liabilities simultaneously.

4.10 Derivative financial instruments

These are initially recognized at fair value on the date a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently
re-measured at their fair values. The method of recognizing the resulting gain or loss depends on whether the
derivative is designated as a hedging instrument, and if so, the nature of the item being hedged. The company
has not designated any derivatives as hedging instruments and accordingly, the changes in fair value re-
measurement are recognized in the profit and loss account. Trading derivatives are classified as a current asset
or liability.

4.11 Trade debts and other receivables

Trade debts and other receivables are recognized initially at invoice value, which approximates fair value, and
subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method, less provision for impairment. A
provision for impairment of trade debts and other receivables is established when there is objective evidence
that the company will not be able to collect all the amount due according to the original terms of the
receivable. Significant financial difficulties of the debtor, probability that the debtor will enter bankruptcy or
financial reorganization, and default or delinquency in payments are considered indicators that the trade debt
is impaired. The provision is recognized in the profit and loss account. When a trade debt is uncollectible, it is
written off against the provision. Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written off are credited to the
profit and loss account.

4.12 Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity and recognized at their face value. Incremental costs directly
attributable to the issue of new shares are shown in equity as a deduction, net of tax, if any.

4.13 Employees' retirement benefits - Defined contribution plan

There is an approved defined contributory provident fund for all employees. Equal monthly contributions are
made both by the company and employees to the fund at the rate of 8.33 percent of the basic salary.
Retirement benefits are payable to staff on completion of prescribed qualifying period of service under the
scheme.

4.14 Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables are recognized initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortized cost
using the effective interest method. Exchange gains and losses arising on translation in respect of liabilities in
foreign currency are added to the carrying amount of the respective liabilities.

4.15 Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past
events, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation and a reliable estimate of the amount can be made. Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet
date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate.
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4.16 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents includes cash in hand, deposits held at call with banks, other short-term highly
liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less, and bank overdrafts. Bank overdrafts are
shown within borrowings in current liabilities on the balance sheet.

4.17 Borrowings

Borrowings are recognized initially at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are
subsequently stated at amortized cost, any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the
redemption value is recognized in the profit and loss account over the period of the borrowings using the
effective interest method. Finance costs are accounted for on an accrual basis and are reported under accrued
finance cost to the extent of the amount remaining unpaid.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the company has an unconditional right to defer
settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the balance sheet date.

4.18 Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs are recognized as an expense in the period in which they are incurred except where such costs
are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset in which case such
costs are capitalized as part of the cost of the asset up to the date of commissioning of the related asset.

4.19 Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognized when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the company and the revenue
can be measured reliably. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable on
the following basis:

Revenue on account of energy is recognized on transmission of electricity to NTDC, whereas on account of
capacity is recognized when due. Income on bank deposits is accrued on a time proportion basis by reference
to the principal outstanding and the applicable rate of return.

4.20 Foreign currency transactions and translation
a) Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of the company are measured using the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the company operates (the functional currency). The financial statements are
presented in Pak Rupees, which is the company’s functional and presentation currency.

b) Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into Pak Rupees using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates
of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and
from the translation at year-end exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are recognized in the profit and loss account.

4.21 Dividend

Dividend distribution to the company's members is recognized as a liability in the period in which the dividends
are approved.

4.22 Contingent liabilities

Contingent liability is disclosed when:

- there is a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existence will be
confirmed only by the occurrence or non occurrence of one or more uncertain future events
not wholly within the control of the company; or

- there is present obligation that arises from past events but it is not probable that an outflow of
resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation or the amount
of the obligation cannot be measured with sufficient reliability.



5. Issued, subscribed and paid up share capital

This represents 367,346,939 (2015: 367,346,939) ordinary shares of Rs 10 each fully paid in cash. 187,585,820
(2015: 187,585,820) ordinary shares of the company are held by Nishat (Chunian) Limited, the holding

company.

6. In accordance with the terms of agreement with the lenders of long term finances, there are certain

restrictions on the distribution of dividends by the company.

2016
7. Long term financing - secured Rupees
Senior facility - note 7.1 7,391,872,851
Term finance facility - note 7.2 1,779,845,385

2015
Rupees

8,547,497,996
2,056,652,712

9,171,718,236

Less: Current portion shown under current liabilities 1,664,332,448

10,604,150,708

1,432,432,451

7,507,385,788

9,171,718,257

7.1 Senior facility

Long term financing under mark-up arrangement obtained from following banks:

Lender

National Bank of Pakistan
Habib Bank Limited

1,272,387,062
1,703,990,531

1,471,308,629
1,970,387,796

Allied Bank Limited 1,703,990,532  1,970,387,797
United Bank Limited 1,703,990,458 1,970,387,795
Faysal Bank Limited 768,186,401 888,282,582
Summit Bank Limited 99,713,295 115,309,749
Sindh Bank Limited 139,614,572 161,433,648

7,391,872,851 8,547,497,996

Less: Current portion shown under current liabilities 1,342,712,110

1,155,625,128

6,049,160,741

7,391,872,868

2016 2015
Rupees Rupees
7.2 Term finance facility
Long term financing under mark-up arrangement obtained from following banks:
Lender
National Bank of Pakistan 306,370,432 354,018,158
Habib Bank Limited 410,293,930 474,104,172
Allied Bank Limited 410,293,928 474,104,170
United Bank Limited 410,293,930 474,104,172
Faysal Bank Limited 242,593,165 280,322,040
1,779,845,385 2,056,652,712
Less: Current portion shown under current liabilities 321,620,338 276,807,323
1,458,225,047 _ 1,779,845,389
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7.3 This represents long term financing obtained from a consortium of banks led by United Bank Limited

(Agent Bank). The portion of long term financing from Faysal Bank Limited is on murabaha basis. The overall

financing is secured against registered first joint parri passu charge on immovable property, mortgage of
project receivables (excluding energy payment receivables), hypothecation of all present and future assets and

all properties of the company (excluding working capital hypothecated property), lien over project bank

accounts and pledge of shares held by the holding company in Nishat Chunian Power Limited. It carries mark-
up at the rate of three months Karachi Inter-Bank Offered Rate (KIBOR) plus three percent per annum,

payable on quarterly basis. The mark-up rate charged during the year on the outstanding balance ranges from

10.01% to 9.35% (2015: 10.99% to 13.18%) per annum. As of June 30, 2016, the finance is repayable in

seventeen quarterly installments ending on July 01, 2020.

2016 2015
Rupees Rupees
8. Short term borrowings - secured
Short term borrowings under mark-up arrangements obtained as under:
Running finances - note 8.1 306,442,353 176,701,395
Money market loans - note 8.2 3,250,000,000 2,600,000,000
Murabaha and musharka facilities - note 8.3 544,182,895 2,565,018,338

4,100,625,248 5,341,719,733

8.1 Running finances

Running finance main facilities available from commercial banks under mark-up arrangements amount to Rs
5,950 million (2015: Rs 6,250 million). Running finance facilities are available at mark-up rates ranging from
one month to three months KIBOR plus 0.5% to 2% per annum, payable monthly/quarterly, on the balance
outstanding. Running finance facilities are secured against first joint pari passu hypothecation charge on the
present and future current assets of the company comprising of fuel stocks, inventories and energy price
payment receivables from NTDC. The mark-up rate charged during the year on the outstanding balance
ranges from 6.85% to 9.01% (2015: 7.73% to 12.21%) per annum.

8.2 Money market loans

Money market loans are available to the company as a sub-facility to the running finance facility. Such
facilities amount to Rs 4,250 million (2015: Rs 4,250 million) and are available at mark-up rates ranging
from one month to six months KIBOR plus 0.10% to 0.35% per annum. Money market loans are secured
against first joint pari passu hypothecation charge on the present and future current assets of the company
comprising of fuel stocks, inventories and energy price payment receivables from NTDC. The mark-up rate
charged during the year on the outstanding balance ranges from 6.15% to 7.33% (2015: 7.06% to 10.85% ) per
annum.

8.3 Murabaha and musharka facilities

Murabaha and musharka main facilities available from commercial banks aggregate Rs 4,500 million (2015:
Rs 4,184.92 million) at mark-up rates ranging from one month to six months KIBOR plus 0.1% to 2% per
annum. The amount utilised as at June 30, 2016, for murabaha facilities was nil (2015: Rs 2,390.20 million)
and for musharka was Rs 544.18 million (2015: Rs 174.82 million). Mark-up on murabaha is payable at the
maturity of the respective murabaha transaction. Whereas, the mark-up on musharka is payable monthly on
the balance outstanding. The facilities are secured against first joint pari passu hypothecation charge on the
present and future current assets of the company comprising of fuel stocks, inventories and energy price
payment receivables from NTDC. The mark-up rate charged during the year on the outstanding balance
ranges from 6.50% to 9.01% (2015: 7.08% t0 11.42% ) per annum.

8.4 Letters of credit and guarantees

The main facilities for opening letters of credit and guarantees aggregate Rs 1,556.03 million (2015: Rs
1,347.03 million). The amount utilised at June 30, 2016, for letters of credit was Rs 61.16 million (2015: Rs
66.87 million) and for guarantees was Rs 9.03 million (2015: Rs 72.11 million). The aggregate facilities for
opening letters of credit and guarantees are secured by ranking charge on the present and future current assets
comprising of fuel stocks, inventories and energy price payment receivables from NTDC, counter guarantee,
cash margin and lien over import documents.



2016 2015
Rupees Rupees
9. Trade and other payables
Creditors 24,584,101 386,638,259
Retention money 9,027 -
Accrued liabilities 22,089,605 13,601,344
Workers' profit participation fund - note 9.1 137,837,135 154,540,678
Withholding tax payable - 41
Dividend payable - note 9.2 642,857,142 -
Unclaimed dividend 13,582,065 15,938,413
Other liabilities - note 9.3 3,673,983 3,673,982
844,633,058 574,393,090
9.1 Workers' Profit Participation Fund
Opening balance 154,540,678 145,062,967
Provision for the year - note 17.3 137,812,113 154,515,656
292,352,791 299,578,623
Less: Payments 154,515,656 145,037,945
Closing balance 137,837,135 154,540,678

9.2 This represents the interim dividend declared for the third quarter ended March 31, 2016. Included is
an amount of Rs 328,275,185 (2015: Nil) in respect of Nishat Chunian Limited, the holding company.

9.3 This respresents amounts due to executives.
9.4 Workers' Welfare Fund has not been provided for in the financial statements on the advice of the
company's legal consultant.
2016 2015

10. Accrued finance cost Rupees Rupees
Accrued mark-up/interest on:

Long term financing - secured 212,840,480 290,550,820

Short term borrowings - secured 56,787,563 53,062,052

269,628,043 343,612,872

11. Contingencies and commitments
11.1 Contingencies
(1) During the financial year 2014, a sales tax demand of Rs 1,161.548 million was raised against the

company through order dated November 28, 2013, by the Assistant Commissioner Inland Revenue (‘ACIR’)
by disallowing input sales tax for the tax periods from July 2010 to June 2012. Such amount was disallowed
on the grounds that the revenue derived by the company on account of ‘capacity purchase price’ was against a
non-taxable supply and thus, the entire amount of input sales tax claimed by the company was required to be
apportioned with only the input sales tax attributable to other revenue stream i.e. ‘energy purchase price’
admissible to the company. Against the aforesaid order, the company preferred an appeal before the
Commissioner Inland Revenue (Appeals) (‘CIR(A)’) who vacated the ACIR’s order on the issue regarding
apportionment of input sales tax. However, the CIR(A) did not adjudicate upon the company’s other grounds
of appeal. Consequently, the company preferred an appeal before the Appellate Tribunal Inland Revenue
(‘ATIR’) on the issues not adjudicated upon by the CIR(A) and the Department also preferred a second appeal
before the ATIR against the CIR(A)’s order, which are both pending adjudication.
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Furthermore, during the financial year 2015, the Deputy Commissioner Inland Revenue (‘DCIR’) issued a
show cause notice dated November 11, 2014, whereby intentions were shown to raise a sales tax demand of Rs
1,093.262 million by disallowing input sales tax claimed by the company for the tax periods from July 2010 to
June 2012 on the abovementioned grounds of the ACIR. Aggrieved by this show cause notice, the company
filed a writ petition before the Lahore High Court (‘LHC’), whereby the LHC through its latest order dated July
23, 2015, has provided interim relief to the company to the extent that no final order shall be passed by the
DCIR until the next hearing.

For the period July 2013 to June 2014, company’s case was selected for audit by ‘Federal Board of Revenue’
(‘FBR’), which selection was objected to, on jurisdictional basis, by company by way of filing a writ petition
before LHC. While, LHC has allowed the department to proceed with audit proceedings, it has been directed
that no adjudication order, consequent to conduct of audit, shall be passed after confronting the audit report.
The audit proceedings were completed by the department during the year and report thereof has been
submitted to the company seeking explanations in regard to the issues raised therein. In the subject audit
report, inter-alia, primarily a disallowance of input sales tax aggregating to Rs 622.263 million has been
confronted on same grounds as explained above.

Based on the advice of the company's legal counsel, management considers that there exist meritorious
grounds to support the company’s stance that input sales tax incurred by the company is not legally required to
be attributed to revenue representing ‘capacity purchase price’ and thus disallowance proposed by department
would not be upheld by appellate authorities/courts. Consequently, no provision has been made in these
financial statements on such account.

(i) The banks have issued the following on behalf of the company:

(a) Irrevocable standby letter of credit in favour of Wartsila Pakistan (Private) Limited for Nil (2015: Rs
45,000,000).

(b) Letter of guarantee of Rs 9,031,988 (2015: Rs 7,031,988) in favour of Director, Excise and Taxation,

Karachi under direction of Sindh High Court in respect of suit filed for levy of infrastructure cess.

(c) Letter of guarantee of Nil (2015: Rs 65,076,000) in favour of Punjab Power Development Board,
Energy Department, Government of the Punjab, Lahore, in respect of issuance of Letter of Interest to the
company to set up a 660 MW Imported Coal Fired Power Plant in Jhang, Punjab.

11.2 Commitments
6))] Letters of credit and contracts other than for capital expenditure aggregate to Rs 61,160,251 (2015: Rs
21,886,113).
2016 2015
12, Fixed assets Rupees Rupees
Property, plant and equipment:
Operating fixed assets - note 12.1 12,648,542,066  13,376,169,747
Capital work-in-progress - note 12.2 902,000 11,320,500
Major spare parts and standby equipment - note 12.3 162,636,138 -
12,812,081,104  13,387,490,247
Intangible asset:
Computer software - note 12.4 2,800,000 -

12,814,881,104

13,387,490,247




c€eCeeehrr 6SGT LLITLTY

611‘T€0‘ST

45

891°€c9‘oT Ig 90U - sesuadxe 9ANRISIUIWPY
t9o‘ooL1€TT obrobr9ST‘r 02 910U - Sofes Jo 150D
:SMO[[0} SB PIJBIO[[B U3 SeY TedA 9} 10} 981eyo uoneraidap ayy, 'T°3T
soadny soadny
S10T 9103T
pasn sanoy
(114 ot o€ - o1 og o1 JO _quu pue or-¥ - 9% 91k uonerodadop [enuuy
So'S -V
996‘c¥S‘gh9‘ct c9g‘€Lees 9ot€LY 20T‘619‘Ce 16£C616 €42°090°‘T 6051¥g8GSz ‘et T99‘290°GST I19‘QTL‘0ST 9103T ‘0€ sunpg je se anjea yoog
LYL6919LE‘CT 96126561 T19TLS 6€8‘9zcc‘c £66°L0g‘T LLY1TET 1P6°LLETTOCT 64525SLST 119‘QTL‘0ST S10g ‘0€ aunpg je se anfea yooyq
9GG26€19L°G 0TLYS9‘LE 119‘GES 956‘Go0‘CT 293‘t91‘9 99L‘€SS‘T 6192356599 320‘968ch - 910T ‘0¢ aunp e se sduereq
(SLo‘16L°08¢) (900°L26T) - - (160¢LY2) - (846°919°LLE) - - Teak a1y Surnp [esodsiq
6GcLLITLIT 68098 1 SP1g6 ev9o‘b19G 138VL9‘T tobt‘19g g19‘got‘ob 1t obz60z‘g - T°T°ST 910U - 1Bd4 91} 10J 981R)
TLEQOOTLOY 2E8‘0ELSe 9ot LEY £16°0SVL TCOLELY 298‘c6T‘T G86°0L9‘968 Y 28L989‘VE - S10T ‘10 AN Je Sk soue[eg
1LE900°TLO Y 2E€Q‘0EL ST 99tLEY 216°0StL TEOLELY 29€T6T‘T G86°0L9‘968‘Y 28L989‘VE - S10z ‘O aunp e se adue[eg
(€L0‘T06°09T1) (0€1°SeLe) - - (6Sg°o1T) - (#80°990°gST) - - 1ea£ o} Surnp resodsiq
cEeCeeehia €89CTLTT 91686 Svo‘voz‘s 9089Y1‘T tot‘19g 119°9ES6TT‘T LELTSEL - T°T°gT 910U - 1Bd4 91} 10J 981RD)
212‘985°686°C 6.3‘CELOT 0T5‘gee L9g8‘9te‘S G80°T0LE 896‘0€0‘T 8Gt‘002‘GE6C Shoveele - 10T ‘10 A[nr 1€ se soue[eg
NOILVIDTIdAA
2TS‘GE6‘60Y ‘g1 TLS‘gTH68 LLO‘600‘T 8G4V89‘9¢ €59°L59‘St1 6€0‘v19C 8TIV9L SI6°LT ¥89‘g56°L6T T19‘QTL‘0ST 910g ‘0¢ aunp Je se soue[eqg
(6€¥°G€928E) (Ebr6eLlY) - - (81€682) - (846°919°LLE) - - Tea4 a3 Surmp [esodsiq
ergvec St LEVEE DT - LOO‘LOO‘Le 9t6‘10¥°g - 0812E6‘8¢ €TE61LG - IedAk 9y} SuLInp sUONIppy
QIT‘QLILYEQT 82E‘CTEGL LLO‘600‘T 1GL°LLO6 G2o‘SrSL 6€0‘v19‘c 9T6‘g0°g06 LT 19€°662‘T6T T19°QTL0ST S102 ‘10 AN 1R SB douR[Rg
QITQLI‘LYEQT 8TE‘CTEGL LLO‘600‘T 1GL°LL96 G20‘SrSL 6€0‘v19‘c 936‘g10°g06 LT 19€°682‘T61 T19‘QTL0ST G10zT ‘O aunp 1e se soue[eyg
(1¥8€SvLoT) (06t°S10€) - - (¥60°1te) - (LSeL61Y9T) - - Iea4 o1} Surmp Tesodsiq
90L‘G9EC1 ¥,L0‘QeE1T - - €03‘TLY‘T - £96°Gog°L6T 0LS‘L6LTT 968‘T0L6L Ieaf 91} SuLInp suonippy
€9ev9z‘101'gL L2 ZA ) (WA LLO‘600‘T 1GL°LL96 916‘C11g 6€0‘v19e 03T‘08E‘VLL LT 16L TP Y641 G14°910TL 10T ‘10 A[nr 1€ se soueleg
LS0D
210 SoTo1Uo S9anIX1y pue juowrdmbo juowrdmbo suonereisur Asuryoew pue[ p[oysa.ay
oL PIPA aanjruan,g dYJO Mdwo) JLIJ[H pue jueld uo sSurpping PUe[ POy
(soadny) syasse paxy SunesadQ er



12.1.2 Disposal of operating fixed assets
2016
(Rupees)
Accumulated Mode of
Particulars Cost depreciation Book value Sale proceeds disposal
Plant and
machinery
Assets written 377,616,978 377,616,978 - - Write off
off
Vehicles sold to:
Executive:
As per company
Najia Butt 1,845,000 123,000 1,722,000 1,845,000 policy
Outside party:
Umar Farooq 1,022,500 1,922,500 - 1,337,500 Bid
Muhammad
Afzal Javed 061,643 881,506 80,137 640,200 Bid
Computer
equipment
sold to:
Executive:
As per company
Najia Butt 200,418 200,418 - 35,000 policy
Outside party:
Hira Jabeen 88,900 46,673 42,227 14,999 Bid
382,635,439 380,791,075 1,844,364 3,872,699
2015
(Rupees)
Accumulated Mode of
Particulars Cost depreciation Book value Sale proceeds disposal
Plant and machinery
Assets written
off 164,197,257 158,066,084 6,131,173 - Write off
Vehicles sold to:
Executive
As per company
Farrukh Ifzal 924,515 924,515 - 250,000 policy
Outside party
Athar Naqvi 646,566 646,566 - 350,000 Bid
Noor Zaman 600,744 310,384 290,360 575,000 Bid
M. Mushtaq 843,665 843,665 - 675,000 Bid
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Computer
equipment sold to:

Executive:
As per company
Farrukh Ifzal 82,500 82,500 - 26,500 policy
Theft 158,594 28,359 130,235 119,900 Insurance claim
167,453,841 160,902,073 6,551,768 1,996,400
2016 2015
12.2 Capital work-in-progress Rupees Rupees
Civil works 260,000 -
Advances to suppliers against purchase of:
- Plant and machinery - 7,400,000
- Vehicles 642,000 2,170,500
- Intangible assets - 1,750,000
902,000 11,320,500
The reconciliation of the carrying amount is as follows:
Opening balance 11,320,500 4,267,321
Additions during the year 38,845,342 13,928,750
50,165,842 18,196,071
Transfers during the year (49,263,842) (6,875,571)
Closing balance 902,000 11,320,500
12.3 Major spare parts and standby equipment
Opening balance - -
Additions during the year 162,636,138 -
Closing balance 162,636,138 -
12.4 Intangible asset Rupees
COMPUTER SOFTWARE
Cost
Balance as at July 01, 2014 2,385,000
Additions during the year -
Balance as at June 30, 2015 2,385,000
Balance as at July 01, 2015 2,385,000
Additions during the year 3,500,000
Balance as at June 30, 2016 5,885,000
Amortization
Balance as at July 01, 2014 1,908,000
Charge for the year - note 21 477,000
Balance as at June 30, 2015 2,385,000
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Balance as at July o1, 2015 2,385,000
Charge for the year - note 21 700,000

Balance as at June 30, 2016 3,085,000

Book value as at June 30, 2015 -

Book value as at June 30, 2016 2,800,000
Annual amortization rate % 20%
2016 2015
Rupees Rupees

13. Long term loans to executives

Considered good:

Loans to executives - note 13.3 10,201,675 11,338,232

Less: Current portion shown under current assets - note 17 892,744 525,362
9,308,931 10,812,870

13.1 This represents house and car loans to executives and are recoverable within a period of four to ten

years commencing from the date of disbursement through monthly deductions from salaries. These carry
interest at the rates ranging from 3.3% to 10.66% per annum (2015: 5.28% to 10.66% per annum). Such loans
are secured against the accumulated provident fund balance of the relevant executive.

13.2 Maximum aggregate balance due from the executives at the end of any month during the year is Rs
11,211,858 (2015: Rs 11,809,764 ).
2016 2015
13.3 Reconciliation of carrying amount of loans Rupees Rupees
to executives
Opening balance 11,338,232 781,586
Disbursements made during the year - 11,775,831
Markup for the year 433,872 364,667
11,772,104 12,922,084
Less: Repayments made during the year 1,570,429 1,583,852
Closing balance 10,201,675 11,338,232

14. Stores and spares

Most of the items of stores and spares are of interchangeable nature and can be used as machine spares or
consumed as stores. Accordingly, it is not practicable to distinguish stores from spares until their actual usage.
Moreover, stores and spares include items which may result in fixed capital expenditure but are not
distinguishable.

2016 2015
Rupees Rupees
15. Inventories
Furnace oil 514,560,068 907,732,286
Diesel 3,649,077 4,402,364
Lubricating oil 6,674,259 8,318,693

524,883,404 920,453,343




16. Trade debts

16.1 These represent trade receivables from NTDC and are considered good. These are secured by a
guarantee from the Government of Pakistan under the Implementation Agreement and are in the normal
course of business and interest free, however, a delayed payment mark-up at the rate of three months KIBOR
plus 4.5% is charged in case the amounts are not paid within due dates. The rate of delayed payment mark-up
charged during the year on outstanding amounts ranged from 10.55% to 14.71% (2015: 11.24% to 14.71%) per
annum.

16.2 Included in trade debts is an amount of Rs 957.872 million relating to capacity purchase price not
acknowledged by NTDC as the plant was not fully available for power generation. However, the sole reason of
this under-utilization of plant capacity was non-availability of fuel owing to non-payment by NTDC.

Since management considers that the primary reason for claiming these payments is that plant was available,
however, could not generate electricity due to non-payment by NTDC, therefore, management believes that
company cannot be penalized in the form of payment deductions due to NTDC’s default of making timely
payments under the PPA. Hence, the company had taken up this issue at appropriate forums. On June 28,
2013, the company entered into a Memorandum of Understanding ('‘MoU") for cooperation on extension of
credit terms with NTDC whereby it was agreed that the constitutional petition filed by the company before the
Supreme Court of Pakistan on the above mentioned issue would be withdrawn unconditionally and it would be
resolved through the dispute resolution mechanism under the PPA. Accordingly, as per terms of the MoU, the
company applied for withdrawal of the aforesaid petition which is pending adjudication before Supreme Court
of Pakistan. During the financial year 2014, the company in consultation with NTDC, appointed an Expert for
dispute resolution under the PPA.

During the current year, the Expert has given his opinion whereby the aforesaid amount has been determined
to be payable to the company by NTDC. Pursuant to the Expert’s determination, the company has demanded
the payment of the aforesaid amount of Rs 957.872 million from NTDC that has not yet been paid by NTDC.
Consequently, under the terms of PPA, the company has filed petition for arbitration in The London Court of
International Arbitration ('LCIA'), whereby an arbitrator has been appointed and the matter is pending
arbitration. In October 2015, the Government of Pakistan ('GOP') through Private Power & Infrastructure
Board ('PPIB') has filed a case in the court of Senior Civil Judge, Lahore, against the aforementioned decision
of the Expert, praying it to be illegal, which is pending adjudication. Furthermore, during the current year,
NTDC filed a stay application in the LCIA before the Arbitrator to stay the arbitration proceedings. Subsequent
to year end, in response to NTDC's stay application, the Arbitrator through his order dated July 8, 2016, has
declared that the arbitration shall proceed and has denied NTDC's request for a stay. Also, the Arbitrator has
ordered NTDC to withdraw the abovementioned case filed in the court of Senior Civil Judge, Lahore and has
refrained it from taking any further steps therein to disrupt the arbitration proceedings.

Based on the advice of the company’s legal counsel and Expert’s determination, management feels that the
above amount is likely to be recovered by the company. Consequently, no provision for the above mentioned
amount has been made in these financial statements.

2016 2015
Rupees Rupees

17. Loans, advances, deposits, prepayments and other receivables
Advances - considered good:
- To suppliers - note 17.1 281,375,875 152,276,219
- To employees - note 17.2 36,082 215,200
Current portion of long term loans to executives - note 13 892,744 525,362
Balance with statutory authority:
- Sales tax 231,916,541 187,232,043
Claim recoverable from NTDC for pass through items:
- Workers' Profit Participation Fund - note 17.3 674,842,595 537,030,482
Interest receivable - 477,712
Security deposit 9,031,988 7,031,988
Prepayments - note 17.4 2,048,543 2,191,116
Other receivables 4,256,136 37,064

1,204,400,504 887,017,186
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17.1  Included is an amount of Rs 43,965 (2015: Nil) in respect of Adamjee Insurance Company Limited, a
related party (associated company). It is in the normal course of business and is interest free.

17.2 Included in advances to employees are amounts due from executive aggregating Nil (2015: Rs
200,934).

2016 2015
Rupees Rupees
17.3 Workers' Profit Participation Fund
Opening balance 537,030,482 382,514,826
Accrued for the year - note 9.1 137,812,113 154,515,656
674,842,595 537,030,482
Less: Amount received during the year - -
Closing balance 674,842,595 537,030,482

Under section 9.3(a) of the Power Purchase Agreement (PPA) with NTDC, payments to Workers' Profit
Participation Fund are recoverable from NTDC as a pass through item.

17.4 Included in prepayments is an amount of Rs 633,363 (2015: Rs 834,105 ) in respect of provident fund
of the company and an amount of Rs 1,415,180 (2015: Rs 1,065,317) in respect of Adamjee Insurance

Company Limited, a related party (associated company).

2016 2015
Rupees Rupees

18. Bank balances
Cash at bank:
- On saving accounts - note 18.1 30,547 15,979
- On current accounts - note 18.2 2,277,458 2,118,681

2,308,005 2,134,660
18.1 Profit on balances in saving accounts ranged from 3.85% to 5.88% (2015: 4.5% to 7.27%) per

annum.

18.2 Includes amounts aggregating Rs 1,378,899 (2015: Rs 720,245) with MCB Bank Limited, a related

party (associated company).

19. Sales
Energy purchase price

Less: Sales tax

Capacity purchase price

2016
Rupees

11,087,537,986

1,575,964,679

2015
Rupees

20,773,845,547

2,949,471,971

9,511,573,307

4,342,233,008

17,824,373,576

4,750,188,613

13,853,806,315

22,574,562,189




2016 2015
Rupees Rupees

20. Cost of sales
Raw materials consumed 8,083,253,867 15,634,350,817
Salaries and other benefits - note 20.1 124,776,165 72,092,537
Operations and maintenance - note 20.2 (151,034,479) 231,311,976
Stores and spares consumed 212,351,027 177,517,190
Electricity consumed in-house 1,181,200 2,201,195
Insurance - note 20.3 165,872,804 169,700,799
Travelling and conveyance 20,191,949 11,128,997
Postage and telephone 2,658,171 2,260,583
Repairs and maintenance 22,810,230 2,119,604
Entertainment 2,363,179 1,165,969
Depreciation on operating fixed assets - note 12.1.1 1,156,146,140 1,131,700,064
Fee and subscription 3,408,809 3,882,342
Miscellaneous 16,087,911 9,467,158

0,660,066,973 17,448,989,231
20.1 Salaries and other benefits include Rs 5,051,205 (2015: Rs 2,348,579) in respect of provident fund
contribution by the company.
20.2 This primarily includes a credit aggregating Rs 161.813 million due to reversal of excess provision of

Rs 141.067 million booked in the previous years in respect of indexation adjustment relating to Operations and
Maintenance Agreement and Rs 20.746 million in respect of other miscellaneous items, both as a result of a
settlement agreement with Wartsila Pakistan (Private) Limited during the current year.

20.3 This represents amount charged by Adamjee Insurance Company Limited, a related party
(associated company), in respect of insurance of the company's assets.

2016 2015

Rupees Rupees
21. Administrative expenses
Salaries and other benefits - note 21.1 69,546,755 60,395,347
Travelling and conveyance 9,468,710 12,569,044
Entertainment 2,320,081 687,464
Common facilities cost - note 21.2 18,000,000 18,000,000
Printing and stationery 882,677 1,170,698
Postage and telephone 1,940,102 1,333,416
Insurance - note 21.3 1,659,602 1,290,740
Vehicle running expenses 1,181,389 1,278,571
Repairs and maintenance 42,480 51,390
Legal and professional charges - note 21.4 21,632,769 7,119,475
Advertisement 356,895 1,473,386
Fee and subscription 2,428,160 2,883,593
Depreciation on operating fixed assets - note 12.1.1 15,031,119 10,623,168
Amortization on intangible asset - note 12.4 700,000 477,000
Miscellaneous 8,807,004 1,761,732

153,997,743 121,115,024
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21.1 Salaries and other benefits include Rs 2,157,290 (2015: Rs 1,978,264) in respect of provident fund

contribution by the company.

21.2 The amount represents common facilities cost charged to the company by Nishat (Chunian)

Limited, the holding company.

21.3 This represents amount charged by Adamjee Insurance Company Limited, a related party

(associated company), in respect of insurance of the company's assets.

2016 2015
Rupees Rupees
21.4 Legal and professional charges include the following
in respect of auditors' services for:
Statutory audit 1,400,000 1,300,000
Half yearly review 800,000 770,000
Tax services 301,200 1,509,000
Other assurance services 125,000 125,000
Reimbursement of expenses 180,136 163,760
2,806,336 3,867,760
22, Other expenses
Exchange loss 1,147,819 2,850,472
Donations - note 22.1 86,080,000 35,396,000
Loss on derivative financial instruments 5,110,987 15,509,683
Loss on disposal of operating fixed assets - 4,555,368
92,338,806 58,311,523
22.1 Includes donations in which the interest of the directors in the donees is as follows:
Name and address of donee Directors of the Interestin
company donee
Mian Muhammad Yahya Trust, Mr Shahzad
31-Q, Gulberg II, Lahore Saleem and
Mrs Farhat Saleem  Trustees 1,940,000 3,696,000
Saleem Memorial Trust Hospital, Mr Shahzad
31-Q, Gulberg II, Lahore Saleem,
Mr Yahya
Saleem and
Mrs Farhat Saleem  Directors 81,140,000 26,700,000
Lahore University of Mr Shahzad
Management Sciences, Saleem Trustee
Opposite Sector U, Phase - V, 250,000 B
D.H.A, Lahore
83,330,000 30,396,000




23. Other income

Income from financial assets:

Profit on bank deposits

Mark-up on loans to executives

Income from non-financial assets:

Gain on disposal of operating fixed assets

Scrap sales

Liabilities no longer payable written back

Miscellaneous

24. Finance cost
Interest/mark-up on:

- Long term financing - secured

- Short term borrowings - secured
Bank charges and commission

25. Taxation

Current

25.1 Relationship between tax expense and accounting profit

Profit before taxation

Tax at the applicable rate of 32% (2015: 33%)

Tax effect of amounts that are:
Exempt as referred to in note 4.1

Allowable as tax credit

2016 2015

Rupees Rupees
25,735 1,407,850
433,872 364,667

2,028,335 -
25,004,093 25,470,842
- 1 a3765969

463,792 -
27,955,827 28,620,328
938,102,910 1,387,823,871
277,056,810 492,640,155
3,956,635 3,989,590
1,219,116,355 1,884,453,616

2,756,242,265

3,090,313,123

881,997,525

(881,989,290)
(8,235)

1,019,803,331

(1,019,338,740)
(464,591)
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25.2 For the purposes of current taxation, the tax credit available for carry forward is estimated at Rs
70.733 million (2015: Rs 76.826 million). As explained in note 4.1, management believes that the tax credit
available for carry forward may not be utilized in the foreseeable future. Consequently, based on the prudence
principle, deferred tax asset has not been recognized in these financial statements.

. 2016 2015
26. Earnings per share
26.1 Basic earnings per share
Net profit for the year Rupees 2,756,242,265 3,090,313,123
Weighted average number of ordinary shares Number 367,346,939 367,346,939
Earnings per share Rupees 7.503 8.413
26.2 Diluted earnings per share

A diluted earnings per share has not been presented as the company does not have any convertible instruments
in issue as at June 30, 2016, and June 30, 2015, which would have any effect on the earnings per share if the
option to convert is exercised.

2016 2015
Rupees Rupees

27. Cash generated from operations

Profit before taxation 2,756,242,265  3,090,313,123
Adjustment for non cash charges and other items:

Depreciation on operating fixed assets 1,171,177,259 1,142,323,232

Amortization on intangible assets 700,000 477,000
Profit on bank deposits (25,735) (1,407,850)
Finance cost 1,219,116,355 1,884,453,616
Loss on derivative financial instrument 1,713,049 -

Provision for employee retirement benefits 7,208,495 4,326,843
(Profit)/ loss on disposal of operating fixed assets (2,028,335) 4,555,368

Profit before working capital changes 5,154,103,353 6,125,041,332

Effect on cash flow due to working capital changes:

Decrease / (increase) in current assets :

Stores and spares 224,041,188 4,683,849
Inventories 395,569,939 (489,382,775)
Trade debts 1,685,590,528 || 2,089,234,603

Loans, advances, deposits, prepayments and
other receivables

Decrease in current liabilities :
Trade and other payables

(317,861,030)

(210,890,459)

1,987,340,625

(370,260,826)

1,393,645,218

(1,191,088,702)

1,617,079,799 202,556,516
6,771,183,152 _ 6,327,597,848
28. Cash and cash equivalents
Bank balances - note 18 2,308,005 2,134,660
Short term borrowings - secured - note 8 (4,100,625,248) (5,341,719,733)

(4,098,317,243)

(5,339,585,073)
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30. Transactions with related parties

The related parties comprise the holding company, subsidiaries and associates of holding company, associated
undertakings, directors and key management personnel of the company and its holding company and post
employment benefit plan (provident fund). The company in the normal course of business carries out
transactions with various related parties. Amounts due from and to related parties are shown under receivables
and payables and remuneration of directors and key management personnel is disclosed in note 29. Significant
related party transactions have been disclosed in respective notes in these financial statements other than the

following:
2016 2015
Relationship with the Nature of transactions Rupees Rupees
company
Holding company Dividends paid 1,125,514,921 1,688,272,381
Purchase of
goods and - 3,296,223
services
2016 2015
31. Capacity and production MWH MWH
Installed capacity [based on 8,784 hours (2015: 8,760 hours)] 1,719,222 1,714,525
Actual energy delivered 1,208,325 1,415,307
Output produced by the plant is dependent on the load demanded by NTDC and plant availability.
32. Number of employees 2016 2015
Total number of employees as at June 30 191 195
Average number of employees during the year 192 143
2016 2015
33. Disclosures relating to Provident Fund Rupees Rupees
1) Size of the Fund - net assets 40,443,192 29,521,706
(i) Cost of investments made 34,825,456 25,740,843
(iii) Percentage of investments made 86.56% 88.59%
(iv) Fair value of investments 35,009,397 26,151,909
Break up of fair value of investments
Balances with banks - savings accounts 100,858 80,465
Government securities - Treasury Bills 34,908,539 26,071,444
35,009,397 26,151,009
2016 2015
Break up of investments % age of size of the Fund
Balances with banks - savings accounts 0.25% 0.27%
Government securities - Treasury Bills 86.31% 88.32%

The figures for 2016 are based on the un-audited financial statements of the Provident Fund. Investments out
of Provident Fund have been made in accordance with the provisions of section 227 of the Companies

Ordinance, 1984 and the rules formulated for this purpose.




34. Financial risk management
34.1 Financial risk factors

The company's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: market risk (including currency risk, other
price risk and interest rate risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The company's overall risk management program
focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimize potential adverse effects on the
financial performance.

Risk management is carried out by the Board of Directors (the Board). The Board provides principles for
overall risk management, as well as policies covering specific areas such as foreign exchange risk, interest rate
risk, credit risk and investment of excess liquidity. All treasury related transactions are carried out within the
parameters of these policies.

(a) Market risk
6)) Currency risk

Currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because
of changes in foreign exchange rates. Currency risk arises mainly from future commercial transactions or
receivables and payables that exist due to transactions in foreign currencies.

The company is not exposed to any significant currency risk.

(ii) Other price risk

Other price risk represents the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in market prices (other than those arising from interest rate risk or currency
risk), whether those changes are caused by factors specific to the individual financial instrument or its issuer,
or factors affecting all similar financial instruments traded in the market. The company is not exposed to
equity price risk since there are no investments in equity instruments traded in the market at the reporting
date. The company is also not exposed to commodity price risk since it does not hold any financial instrument
based on commodity prices.

(i) Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk represents the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates.

The company has no significant long-term interest-bearing assets. The company's interest rate risk arises from
borrowings. Borrowings obtained at variable rates expose the company to cash flow interest rate risk.

At the balance sheet date, the interest rate profile of the company's interest bearing financial instruments was:

2016 2015
Fixed rate instruments Rupees Rupees
Financial assets
Bank balances - savings accounts 30,547 15,979
Financial liabilities
Short term borrowings - Murabaha - (87,875,553)
Net exposure 30,547 (87,859,574)

Floating rate instruments

Financial assets

Trade debts - overdue
WPPF receivable from NTDC - overdue

Financial liabilities
Long term financing
Short term borrowings

Net exposure

1,972,650,386
382,489,804

2,823,461,270
237,451,859

(9,171,718,236)
(4,100,625,248)

(10,604,150,708)
(5,253,844,180)

(13,272,343,484)

(15,857,994,888)

(11,299,693,098)

(13,034,533,618)
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Fair value sensitivity analysis for fixed rate instruments

The company does not account for any fixed rate financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss. Therefore, a change in interest rate at the balance sheet date would not affect profit or loss of the
company.

Cash flow sensitivity analysis for variable rate instruments

If interest rates on variable rate financial instruments, at the year end date, fluctuates by 1% higher/lower with
all other variables held constant, post tax profit for the year would have been Rs 102.571 million (2015: Rs
109.474 million) lower/higher, mainly as a result of higher/lower interest expense on floating rate
instruments.

(b) Credit risk

Credit risk represents the risk that one party to a financial instrument will cause a financial loss for the other
party by failing to discharge an obligation. Credit risk arises mainly from deposits with banks, trade and other
receivables.

(6)) Exposure to credit risk

The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure. The maximum exposure to

credit risk at the reporting date was as follows:

2016 2015
Rupees Rupees
Long term loans to executives 9,308,931 10,812,870
Long term security deposits 105,000 105,000
Trade debts 6,424,184,884 8,109,775,412
Advances, deposits and other receivables 689,023,463 545,102,608
Bank balances 2,308,005 2,134,660
7,124,930,283 8,667,930,550

As of June 30, age analysis of trade debts was as follows:

Neither past due nor impaired 3,388,319,828  2,748,895,106
Past due but not impaired:
- 1 to 30 days 611,562,995 1,383,215,493
- 31 to 9o days 476,889,042 1,437,912,163
- 91 to 180 days 396,108,696 301,439,575
- 181 to 365 days 217,721,032 359,109,057
- above 365 days 1,333,583,2901 1,879,204,018
3,035,865,056 5,360,880,306
6,424,184,884 8,109,775,412




‘[BWIUIW ST YSLI JIPaId 93 ‘A[SuIp10ooy “Auedwod a3 0} suonesiqo Iy} uo sonaed 191unod asay) Aq doueuLiojad-uou j0adxe jo0u
So0p JuswSeurW ‘SUrpuUe]s [eloUueBUL} SUOI]S Y] 0} UOLRISPISUOD anp SUIALS 19} pue sanIedIojunod asoy} Yim sdiysuonieal ssoursng Surpuels Suof s,Auedwod a3 03 anq

994680154 €€8°LT9‘06€‘C
€9G°G1 LEGCe SIA-9DC
L6G‘6S 915°6S SIA-MOCr
G¥eiocl 868°QLE‘T VIdvd
oS Lgb‘9 SIA-9DC
8LS‘cT - SIA-9DC
- €1 ViI0vd
8450z gL5‘0T SIA-¥OC
ot -
TEeSL8e‘T €6£°g6L Via0ovd
09991 60161 SIA-YDI
Lbbr el ViI0vd
90T1°G6g‘gl LT 82]‘61£°QRE‘C
seadny saadny
C103 9102 Aouady
Suney

[eoLIO}SIY 0} 10 (3[qe[ieAr JI) SSUNel JIPaId [RULISIXS 0} 90UIdJAI

+VV

+v
v
v
J[qe[reAe 10N
vv
Vv
v

a[qe[reae 10N

uLId] Suog

Suney

+1-V
+1-V
+IV
+1-Yy

+TV
[

+1V

+I-Y
v

ULId) LI0YS

papwry yueq pajuf]

ue)sn{ed Jo Yueg [euoneN

pajtuury yueq 40N

paywr yueq qiqeH

popwry (ueishyed) yueq orure[s] reqng
parwry yueg [esdey

poywry yueq ing

ponwry o[ yueq sAe[oieg

paNWIT e[V ued

pajiwul yueq LIeYsy

penwry (ueishied) Yueq eyeled-[v
OA.LN

:9)el Jnejop Alredio]unod noge uoneuLIoul

Aq possasse oq ued paaredunr Jou anp ised Ioyieu aIe Jey) S)OsSe [eueuly Jofew Jo Ajjenb jpaIo oy,

sjosse [eoueuly jo Aypenb ypoa) ()

59



60

© Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with financial

liabilities.

The company’s approach to managing liquidity is to ensure that, as far as possible, it always has sufficient
liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring
unacceptable loss or risking damage to the company’s reputation.

The following are the contractual maturities of financial liabilities as at June 30, 2016.

Carrying [Less than one One to five More than
amount year years five years
(Rupees)
Long term financing 9,171,718,236 1,664,332,448 7,507,385,788 -
Short term borrowings 4,100,625,248 4,100,625,248 - -
Trade and other payables 706,795,923 706,795,923 - -
Accrued finance cost 269,628,043 269,628,043 - -
Derivative financial instruments 1,713,049 1,713,049 - -
14,250,480,499  _ 6,743,094,711 7,507,385,788 -
The following are the contractual maturities of financial liabilities as at June 30, 2015.
Carrying Less than one One to five More than
amount year years five years
(Rupees)
Long term financing 10,604,150,708 1,432,432,451 8,455,534,117 716,784,140
Short term borrowings 5,341,719,733  5,341,719,733 - -
Trade and other payables 419,851,998 419,851,998 - -
Accrued finance cost 343,612,872 343,612,872 - -
16,700,335,311  _ 7,537,617,054 8,455,534,117 716,784,140

34.2

Assets as per balance sheet

Long term loans to executives

Long term security deposits

Trade debts

Loans, advances, deposits and other receivables
Bank balances

Liabilities as per balance sheet

Long term financing
Short term borrowings
Trade and other payables
Accrued finance cost

Financial instruments by categories

Loans and receivables

2016 2015
Rupees

9,308,031 10,812,870
105,000 105,000
6,424,184,884 8,109,775,412
689,023,463 545,102,608
2,308,005 2,134,660
7,124,930,283 _ 8,667,930,550

Financial liabilities at amortised

cost

2016

2015

Rupees

9,171,718,236
4,100,625,248

10,604,150,708
5,341,719,733

706,795,923 419,851,998
269,628,043 343,612,872
14,248,767,450  _16,709,335.311




Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss account

Rupees
Derivative financial instruments 1,713,049 -

34.3 Fair value estimation

The carrying value of all financial assets and liabilities reflected in the financial statements approximate their
fair values. Fair value is determined on the basis of objective evidence at each reporting date.

34-4 Financial assets and financial liabilities subject to offsetting

There are no significant financial assets and financial liabilities that are subject to offsetting.

34.5 Capital management

The company's objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the company's ability to continue as a going
concern in order to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders and to maintain an
optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital. In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the
company may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, return capital to shareholders through
repurchase of shares, issue new shares or sell assets to reduce debt. Consistent with others in the industry and
the requirements of the lenders, the company monitors the capital structure on the basis of gearing ratio. This
ratio is calculated as net debt divided by total capital. Net debt is calculated as total long term borrowings, as
disclosed in note 7, less cash and cash equivalents as disclosed in note 28. Total capital is calculated as 'equity’
as shown in the balance sheet plus borrowings.

The gearing ratio as at June 30, 2016 and June 30, 2015 is as follows:

2016 2015
Rupees Rupees
Borrowings - note 7 9,171,718,236  10,604,150,708
Less: Cash and cash equivalents - note 28 (4,098,317,243) (5,339,585,073)
Net debt 13,270,035,479  15,943,735,781
Total equity 7,292,575,986 7,383,272,497
Total capital 20,562,611,465 23,327,008,278
Gearing ratio Percentage 64.53 68.35

In accordance with the terms of agreement with the lenders of long term finances (as referred to in note 7 to
these financial statements), the company is required to comply with certain financial covenants in respect of
capital requirements which the company has complied with throughout the reporting period.

35. Date of authorization for issue

These financial statements were authorized for issue on October 4, 2016 by the Board of Directors of the
company.

36. Events after the balance sheet date

The Board of Directors has proposed a final cash dividend for the year ended June 30, 2016 of Rs1.5(2015: Rs
2) per share, amounting to Rs 551,020,408, (2015: Rs 734,603,878) at their meeting held on October 4, 2016,
for approval of the members at the Annual General Meeting to be held on October 31, 2016. These financial
statements do not include the effect of the above dividend which will be accounted for in the period in which
they are approved.

Chief Executive Director
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NISHAT CHUNIAN POWER LIMITED
CATEGORIES OF SHAREHOLDERS
AS ON JUNE 30TH, 2016

Categories No. of Shareholders Shares Held  Percentage
General Public 2,500 53,484,872 14.5598
Directors/Chief Executive Officer and their Spouse and minor Children
Mr. Shahzad Saleem - CEO (Nominee NCL) - - -
Mr. Muhammad Ali Zeb 1 1 0.00
Mr. Aftab Ahmad Khan 1 1 0.00
Mr. Kamran Rasool 1 1 0.00
Mrs. Farhat Saleem 1 137,511 0.04
Mr. Wasif M. Khan 1 100 0.00
Mr. Asad Farooq (Nominee ABL) - - -
Mr. Zain Shahzad (Nominee NCL) - - -
5 137,614 0.04

Associated Companies, Undertaking and related Parties
Nishat (Chunian) Limited 1 187,585,820 51.07
Joint Stock Companies 48 6,097,544 1.72
Financial Institutions 19 93,451,619 25.44
Insurance Companies 8 19,011,000 5.18
Investment Companies 2 730,000 0.20
Mutual Funds 9 3,606,167 0.98
Funds 17 2,313,803 0.63
Others 11 928,500 0.25
*Shareholding 5% or more *2 *217,585,820 *59.17

TOTAL: 2,710 367,346,939 100
*Shareholders having 5% or above shares exist in other categories therefore not included in total.
Shareholding Detail of 5% or more
Name of Shareholder Shares held %
Nishat (Chunian) Limited 187,585,820 51.07
Allied Bank Limited 30,000,000 8.17
TOTAL 217,585,820 59.24
INFORMATION UNDER CLAUSE XIX(i) OF THE CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
All trade in the Company's shares, carried out by its Directors, CEO, CFO, Company Secretary
and their spouses and minor childern during the year July 01, 2015 to June 30, 2016

Sale Purchase



NISHAT CHUNIAN POWER LIMITED
PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING
AS ON JUNE 30TH, 2016

Number of Shareholdings
ShareHolders  From To

1731 - 100
627 101 - 500
343 501 - 1000
669 1001 - 5000
280 5001 - 10000
88 10001 15000
90 15001 20000
53 20001 25000
49 25001 30000
28 30001 35000
26 35001 40000
12 40001 45000
47 45001 50000
10 50001 55000
10 55001 60000
6 60001 65000

5 65001 70000
10 70001 75000
2 75001 80000

2 80001 85000

5 85001 90000

3 90001 95000
28 95001 100000
4 100001 105000

5 105001 110000

3 115001 120000

2 120001 125000

6 125001 130000

4 130001 135000
4 135001 140000

2 140001 145000

3 145001 150000

2 150001 155000

1 155001 160000

4 160001 165000

4 165001 170000

2 170001 175000

1 180001 185000

2 185001 190000

2 190001 195000

7 195001 200000

2 200001 205000

2 205001 210000

2 210001 215000

1 225001 230000

1 230001 235000

1 235001 240000

4 245001 250000

1 250001 255000

2 260001 265000

1 270001 275000

Total Number of
Share Held

3,896
303,600
337,605
2,086,970
2,296,859
1,157,285
1,684,809
1,254,100
1,404,004
938,640
1,006,413
526,575
2,336,840
522,501
585,400
385,030
339,500
737,500
156,500
167,000
440,500
283,760
2,797,500
415,095
538,500
356,000
247,000
773,596
532,631
555,500
288,000
450,000
307,000
160,000
651,554
677,000
349,000
184,000
379,500
387,901
1,400,000
410,000
420,000
428,500
226,500
230,906
237,500
1,000,000
253,220
527,000
275,000

Percentage of
Total Capital
0.00
0.08
0.09
0.57
0.63
0.32
0.46
0.34
0.38
0.26
0.27
0.14
0.64
0.14
0.16
0.10
0.09
0.20
0.04
0.05
0.12
0.08
0.76
0.11
0.15
0.10
0.07
0.21
0.14
0.15
0.08
0.12
0.08
0.04
0.18
0.18
0.10
0.05
0.10
0.11
0.38
0.11
0.11
0.12
0.06
0.06
0.06
0.27
0.07
0.14
0.07
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NISHAT CHUNIAN POWER LIMITED
PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING
AS ON JUNE 30TH, 2016

Number of Shareholdings
ShareHolders  From To
2 280001 - 285000
1 290001 - 295000
1 295001 - 300000
2 315001 - 320000
2 325001 - 330000
1 360001 - 365000
2 365001 - 370000
3 395001 - 400000
1 400001 - 405000
1 425001 - 430000
1 470001 - 475000
1 490001 - 495000
5 495001 - 500000
1 530001 - 535000
1 555001 - 560000
1 565001 - 570000
3 580001 - 585000
2 595001 - 600000
1 600001 - 605000
1 615001 - 620000
1 620001 - 625000
1 660001 - 665000
1 665001 - 670000
1 685001 - 690000
1 740001 - 745000
1 755001 - 760000
1 820001 - 825000
2 860001 - 865000
1 945001 - 950000
1 960001 - 965000
1 995001 - 1000000
1 1020001 - 1025000
1 1040001 - 1045000
1 1060001 - 1065000
1 1280001 - 1285000
1 1300001 - 1305000
1 1345001 - 1350000
1 1495001 - 1500000
1 1510001 - 1515000
1 1580001 - 1585000
1 1735001 - 1740000
2 1740001 - 1745000
1 1995001 - 2000000
1 3080001 - 3085000
1 3095001 - 3100000
1 3995001 - 4000000
1 4460001 - 4465000
1 4780001 - 4785000
1 5625001 - 5630000
1 13465001 - 13470000
1 15375001 - 15380000
1 18305001 - 18310000
129995001 - 30000000
1 187350001 - 187355000
64 2,710

Total Number of
Share Held

565,300
294,000
300,000
638,000
658,000
361,000
732,500
1,197,500
403,000
430,000
471,000
493,000
2,500,000
535,000
556,500
566,000
1,752,000
1,200,000
605,000
620,000
625,000
665,000
670,000
690,000
740,500
760,000
820,500
1,726,500
950,000
960,500
1,000,000
1,024,000
1,041,539
1,065,000
1,284,501
1,303,500
1,345,500
1,500,000
1,512,693
1,583,000
1,739,500
3,485,500
2,000,000
3,081,500
3,100,000
4,000,000
4,463,500
4,780,500
5,627,500
13,469,302
15,379,000
18,306,500
30,000,000
187,354,914
367,346,939

Percentage of
Total Capital

0.15
0.08
0.08
0.17
0.18
0.10
0.20
0.33
0.11
0.12
0.13
0.13
0.68
0.15
0.15
0.15
0.48
0.33
0.16
0.17
0.17
0.18
0.18
0.19
0.20
0.21
0.22
0.47
0.26
0.26
0.27
0.28
0.28
0.29
0.35
0.35
0.37
0.41
0.41
0.43
0.47
0.95
0.54
0.84
0.84
1.09
1.22
1.30
1.53
3.67
4.19
4.98
8.17
51.00
100.00



PROXY FORM

The Company Secretary,
Nishat Chunian Power Limited
31-Q, Gulberg II,

Lahore.

I/'We

of being a member(s) of
Nishat Chunian Power Limited, and a holder of Ordinary shares

as per Share Register Folio No.

(in case of Central Depository System Account Holder A/c No.
Participant 1.D. No. ) hereby appoint

of another member
of the Company as per Share Register Folio No. (or failing
him / her of

another member of the Company) as my / our Proxy to attend and vote for me / us
and on my / our behalf at Annual General Meeting of the Company, to be held on
October 31, 2016 (Monday) at10.00 a.m. at the Registered Office of the Company
(31-Q, Gulberg I1, Lahore) and at any adjournment thereof.

As witness my hand this day of 2016

signed by the said in presence

of

Witness Signature Affix Rs. 5/-
Revenue Stamp

Signature

Notes:

1. Proxies, in order to be effective, must be received at the company’s Registered
Office / Head Office not less than 48 hours before the meeting duly stamped,
singed and witnessed.

2. Signature must agree with the specimen signature registered with the Company.



INVESTORSEDUCATION

In pursuance of SRO 924(1)/2015 dated September 9%, 2015 issued by the Securities and Exchange Commission of

Pakistan (SECP), the following informational message has been reproduced to educate investors:

wiweer Jamapunjl.pk

Key features:
E3 Licensed Entities Verification
&~ Scam meter*

/M Jamapunji games”

B Tax credit calculator®

& Company Verification

[E Insurance & Investment Checklist
=7 FAQs Answered

" Commession of Pasestan

EEcE
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FY Jama
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Be aware, Be alert,

Be safe

Learn about investing at
www.jamapuniji.pk

4 Stock trading simulator
(based on live feed from KSE)

Knowledge center
B Risk profiler®
B Financial calculator

ﬂ; Subscription to Alerts (event
notifications, corporate and
regulatory actions)

n Jamapuniji application for
mobile device

] Online Quizzes

[ 1 v
Jamapunjipk @jarmapunji_pk

“Mabde apps ale atsa available lor downloed for sndrokl and ios devioss
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